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GOD'FEARING
PLAIN LIVING
HIGH THINKING

“In the beginning

| God Created man"
and after thousand years of intelligence, precision, hard
work and innovation, man created steel - one of the
} greatest innovations of all time. This super-strong
hy carbonized and alloyed form of iron is an element
without which modern life is literally unimaginable.
From skyscrapers and planes to syringes and forks,
steel is an essential part of our everyday life.

GPHispat Itd.

ene of the leaders of Bangladesh in manufacturing
steel, promises a super strong future and economy with
its world class products. Not only structural bar, but
GPH Ispat Ltd is also one of the producers of low &
medium carbon and low zlloy steel billets in
Bangladesh, the main Ingredients of manufacturing
graded steel bar. As GPH is ensuring the highest quality
products in Bangladesh as per various international
and national standards, GPH steel billets and bars are
getting exported to other countries after nourishing
national demand, The introduction of GPH Ispat Ltd has
all the potentials to take Bangladesh quite 2 few steps
forward to a stronger, brighter tomorrow.

@ ispat Itd.
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Transmittal Letter

October 10,2013

The Valued Shareholders of GPH lspat Ltd
Exchange Commissi
Registrar of koint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhika Stock Exchange Ltd.
Chittagang Stock Bxchange Ltd.

Sub: Annual Raport for the year ended April 30, 2013

Dear Sinis}

W are pleased to enclose the natice of 7th Annual General Meeting, a copy of the Annual
Report together with the Audited Fhmdal Statements including Statement of Financlal
Position as at April 30, 2013, Income, of Changes in

uity and Statement of Cash Hmshrﬂu year ended April 30, 2013 along with notes thereon
of GPH Ispat Ltd for your kind information & record.

Yours sincerely

oy O

{Arafat Kamal, ACA}
Company Secretary

| GPHispat ktd.
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Vision
"to enrich the steel sector of Bangladesh as a beacon of
light for others and te help the country in upcoming

infrastructural develepment with upgraded
technologies."

Mission

“to provide customers with excellent services and
praducts resulting in constant improvement and
innovation at the highest level of quality.”

@ GPH ispat Itd.
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Our Values

We are committed to provide enjoyable work

for our employ our most important
resources. We will continually promote teamwork,
quality improvement and excellence in all phases of
business for establishing good governance.

We will maintain a financially strong, growth-oriented
company for the protection of our shareholders &
employees through leadership & innovation,

We will provide products and services of highest
quallty and value by responding te our customers
with promptness, sensitivity, respect & atways with
Integrity.

We meet the challenges of Earthquake with our
quality products in strong infrastructure development

to secure the safety of country people.

We enrich stakeholders' i where employees are
our gth and a are our Brand
ambassador.

We ensure that our production process is free from
environmental pollution.

Annual Report 2012-2013
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Notice of the
7 th Annual General Meeting

Motice Is hereby given that the 7th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of
the shareholders of GPH Ispat Limited will be held on Monday the
4th November, 2013 at 11.00 am at the GPH lspat Ltd Factory
premises, Kumira, Sitakunda, Chittagong to transact the following
business:

Agenda-1 : To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements of the  company for the year ended April
30, 2013 together with the Auditors' Report &
Diractors' Report thereon.

Agenda-2 : To approve dividend for the year ended April 30,2013

Agende-3 : To elect Directors in terms of the relevant provision of
Articles of Association.

Agenda-4 : To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

Agenda-5 : To Approve appoi it of Independent Director,
By urder of the Board
Dated: October 10,2013
Q\\\ gu,;.‘v =
(Arafat Kamal, ACA)
Company Secretary
Notes:
The shareholders, whose name appears in the Share Register of the
pany of in the Depasitory Register an the record date [12th September,

2013} will b entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting and to receive
the Dividend.

A Shareholder entitled to attend & vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy
1o attend &\me in hisfher stead. The Prmcy Form duly stamped must be
! ited to the C 's i office, Crown Chamber, 325
Asndgnn;. Chittagong not later than 48 hours bafore the time fxed for the
meating.

@ GPH ispat Itd.
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Corporate Information

Company Name 1 GPH Ispat Limited
Company Registration No :CH-5853 of 2006

Legal Form: The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh as 2 Private Limited Company on May 17, 2006
as a Company limited by shares under the Companies Act, 1994. The Company subsequantly
was converted into a Public limited Company along with the subdivision of face value of
shares from TK 100 to TK 10 each and enhancement of Authorized Capital from Tk 1,000
million to Tk.2,500 milion dated Decernber 18, 2009,

Reglstered Office +Crown Chamber, 325 A!adguﬂj.chlnzgung-m
Masjiddah, Kumira,
Dhaka Offica : Hamid Tower (3rd nm),uankrancmﬂmnhaua-m:
Board of Directors:
Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir :Director & Chalman
Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam - Director & Managing Director
Mr. Md, Abdur Rouf < Director
Mr. Md. Almas Shimul - Director & Additional Managing Cirector
. Mg, Ashrafuzzaman : Director
Mr. Md, Salahuddin Roman - Director
Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad :Director
Mr. Md. Azizul Haque Raju - Drector
Professor Dr. Saleh Jahur Director
Mr. Md. Velayet Hossain :Independent Director
Audit
Prafessor Dr. Mohammad Sabeh Jahur : Chairman
Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam :hember
Mr. Md. Almas Shimul shember
Chief Financial Officer =M. Kamrul Islam, FCA
Company Secretary M. Arafat Kamal, ACA
Head of Internal Audit =M. Atiqur Rahman
Statutory Auditors =M. Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chartened Accountants
Advisor M. Sidhartha Barua, FCA

@ GPH Id.



Listing:

Bankers:

Annual Regort 2012-2013

Dhaka Stack Exchange Ltd.
Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid,

AB Bank Led,

Trust Bank Ltd.

Pubali Bank Ltd.

Standard Chartered Bank
Mercantile Bank Ltd.

Istami Bank Banglacesh Ltd.
United Commercal Bank Ltd.
NCC Bank Ltd.

One Bank Ltd.

Janata Bank Lid.

Basic Bank Lud.

Prime Bank Ltd.

Green Delta Insurance Co. Lid.
Asla Insurance Ltd.

Peoples Insurance Led.
Federal Insurance Lid,

Credit Rating Agency:

E-mail;

Website:

Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Ltd. {CRAB)
info@gohispat.combd

www.gphispat.com.bd

GPH ispat Itd.
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Board of Directors

Md. Alamgir Kabir Mahammed Jahangir Alam
Directar & Chalrman Directar & Managing Director

M. Almas Shirmul Md. Salahuddin Roman
Director & Additiona’ Managing Divector reciol Direcior

Md. Abdul Ahad . Azi j meesm’Ds.Mnhmad sas.m.r
Director Direcior Independent Dlrector

) GPH ispat Itd.
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Chairman's Message

Bismiliahir Rahmanir Rahim
Dwar Fallow Sharaholders of GPH Ispat Limited,
Assalamu Alaikum,

| take the opportunity to welcome you all at our 7th Annual General Meeting. This is my pleasure 1o state the
company's affairs in frant of you regarding last financial year's performance of the company.

The year 2012-13 was another progressive year for the company. The net sales has been increased from Tk,
4,386 million (prior year) to Tk. 5,387 million in the year 2012-13. Hence, the growth In sales revenue stands
22%.

Your Company is also about profit ind of profit among the
During the 201213 it has eamed 250.12 million after tax profit. The Board of Directors decides to
recommend 25% dividend (15% Cash and 10% Stock) for its Shareholders for the year 2012-13.

Bangladesh Is a country of unlimited prospect due to Its natural resources, geographical situation, Sea port
and for some other reasons. But the progress of the country is aften imerrupted by political turmodl, scarcity
of Blectricity and Gas and someuﬂ\gmns Emnnnicuuldald unavailability of power & gas had an
adverse effect on y pany 1g the year under review.

Steel is known as the backbone of the modern economy as well as a widely used material in society due to
its unique of strength, y and In & word, steel s everywhere in our day to
day life. Stee| is the key driver of the Industrial ihunlutiun; steel s essential in transport, construction, power
generation, machinery etc. Also steel is a key material that needed for industrialization and urbanization,
hence strongly assoclated with the status of a nation's economy. Often times, steel industries work as a
barometer of the economic health of a nation.

. GPH ispat Itd.
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Due to global warming and other reasons, the World's natural calamity has been changd Natural disaster

like flood, cyclone, earthquake etc, has been y in gur country dli aften rake
place. So, structural security has become a major concem for us at present. Without high quality graded
mr | scurity o Id hmﬁbhnunmtyofmnmbmdmd will also

¥

With a view to capitalize the upcoming growth in the demand of graded rod, your Company has already
decided to invest in Ordinary Shares of 'GPH Steels Limited, a newdy established public Itd company. The
objective of 'GPH Steels Ltd" Is among others to set up an d steel plant for ifa of M5
Billet and M5 Rod,

During the year the Board met 4 times to consider and duspmwl nﬁm hufmm agenda and pl:yd
preeise roles in p your interest and keep

lppmnl!durmhd!pendem[hmnamed Mer\Uay!tNmmmhshslmlmgrhnnglﬁe
reporting year. | feel pleasure that all members of the Board have made a useful and considerable
contribution 1o the Board s well as to the company.

and G GSBCJ has issued n mandatory Guideline on Corporate
Your Board is irted to go d exercise best practice in all respects.
The li status of BSEC noti no: SEC/CMRRCDY2006-158/126/Admin/43 dated Tth August,
2012 is fully cormplied as nqllmdmdaﬂ!ﬂﬁuhin'ﬂ;mwrﬂhhﬂndbym Syful Shnlrull,\l.nrn&cn.
(Chartered Anmumams!. a member of Urbach Hacker Young ived{UHY), an i
netwark of and Consulting firm,

The day to day operations of the business is being run and managed by a very competent and dedicated
management team headed by Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam, the Managing Director of your company
with his wisdom and business athics. We believe that we are capable ln(nnlhueourpmg!&'ﬂ\e

of our company are skilled, hardworking and dedi to the of company
objective and hence they are the assets of our company.

Finally on behalf of the company and on my personal behalf | would like to offer my heartfelt thanks and

gratitude to our valued suppilers, various.
alithorities, BSEC, DSE, CSE, CDBL for their suppaort to

(Md. Alamglr Kabir)

Chairman
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Message from the desk of
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Valued Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum,

| feel Privileged to welcome you all at the 7th Annual General Meeting of the company.

GPH Ispat Ltd was established in 2006 and started its commerclal operation at August 2008. After

ement of ¢ lal operation within a few days it became one of the leading Rod producers in
our country. This success was possible due to maintaining the quality of GPH Products, its branding,
confidence of the bankers, Company Management's hard work and sincerity, dedicated and committed
human resaurces, Shareholders' confidence and above all by the grace of the Almighty.

The company's production and revenue has shown a steady upward trend from 2008-09 to 2012-13. Sales
revenue was Tk 1,277 million, 3,223 milllen, 3,668 milllen, 4,386 million and 5,387 milllon during the vear
2008-09, 2008-10, 2010-11, 2011-12 and 2012-13 respectively.

During the year 2012-13, the company have successfully operated its new Billet plant (84,000 MT capacity
per annum) which has increased the Company's billet manufacturing capacity up to 1,68,000 MT per
annum. The Board of Directars of GPH |spat Ltd has decided to modernize some equipments of its billet
manufacturing plant including Continuous Casting Machine (CCM} to increase utilization of installed
capacity (168,000 MT per annum). Utilization was 52% in the year 2012-13 and after modernization it is
expected that the utilization would be increased.

| GPH ispat itd.
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Quality is one of the major weapons of your company to becoma one of the leading Rod
Manufacturer in the country. GPH is one of the best quality steel manufacturers which is proved
through BUET test & CUET test. We always assure guality in every phase of our production through
our full equipped laberatory inchuding "Spectro Lab® and "UTM". Being committed to quality we
have also obtained 'S0 Certificate” and "BSTI® Approval, Furthermars, recently we have obained
"BIS Certificate” issued by ‘Bureau of Indian Standard’. With this BIS certificate, we can export our
product all over India easlly,

Cost reduction is modter major concern of Company's management. To reduce mﬂ:thz Company
is working are aften
In production are applied, weakness in the total production process, Sales & Deihﬂy |process are
detected and nmudui measures have been t.nhn L] m such weakness. Effective Internal
Control i

panys of

Export of rods Is taking place on a small scale, but Is gradually increasing. GIH Is the first time Billet
axporter from Bangladesh on August 29, 2008 and continued fill now. GPH also initiated export of
TMT Bar first time from at 2011 at countries after which some
other companies also started egont of their goods. We also have the oppartunity to export our
product to African countries and some cther Aslan countries.

At last, | belleve Ihm thl of Financial Slpf.llm and dhlr

related Os i - i of of

Govt. authorities, Stock Enﬁwng'u and other regulatary authorities are the key mmm Factor for

:nmmmww and | would like to express my gratitude to all those organizations/persons for their
support.

&

(Mohammed Jahangir Alam)
Managing Director

) GPH
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Dear Shareholder(s),
On behalf of Board of Directors, | welcame you all at the 7th Annual General Meeting of GPH lspat Limited,

It is a matter of immense pleasure to present the Directors’ Report together with the Annual Finandial Statements
of the Company for the year ended on April 30, 2013 to you to consider, adopt and approve of the same.

¥ P
Over last few years construction sector has been i d as a most ive sector in ladesh. The
prospect of the sector is expected to continue also in future years due to a number of reasons, Firstly population
of the country is increasing and people have their trend to come and live at urban areas where residential land is
limited, Hence, the anly possible solution is constructing multi-storied buildings for residential purpose, Secondly,
infrastructural developments like fiyover, bridge, culvert construction etc are the major concentration of the

which would develop system and reduce traffic jam. Both residential buildings and
e pheiguls Js ke MS Rod.

Itis mrdmmiymrmmryhlsbamahle :nsup;lyn! ummlnwumfbluﬁwdewklpm
sites as well as flyovers in both Dhaka and O s mega

projects like ion of Dhaka- Chi four lane roads are progressing, Padma
multipurpose bridge construction will also hopefully be started soon which will require huge construction
materials.

Operational Review:

We have been able to make progress from last year to current year in respect of Sales & Production. During the
year under review, our Sales [Met) amount was Th. 5,387.43 million which is 22% higher than the last year's (Tk.
4,386.32 Million). The year was also positive in respect of production as it has been reached to total 171,327 MT
(both Rod & Billet) during the year under review while it was 1,65.315 MT during previous year.

During the year 2012-13 our business was affected by strike, political unrest etc very much, Political turmail has a
great adverse effect on the business of our country as a whele & particularly to construction sector. Moreover
good trend in development sector was net seen during the year under review like the previous year due to a
rumber of reasons like financial inabslity of people (especially middle income group) to invest in housing, banks
unwillingness to finance in housing etc.

In Bangladesh supply of electricity and gas has bmme limited. Old Industries are suffering fram electricity and

while new =mmgeumg g Failure to ensure electricity and
gas supply for potential new industri izati o ly affected. This ultimately affects the
material strategy not to provide household gas connection

is a notable discouraging kssue for potential flat buyers. As a result development sector was not expanding as
expected in the year under review.
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Product wise Performance:

The Company produces two pmdum M5 Rod & MS. Biret Pwdun wise Sales amount, Sales quantity &

jpreduction guantity along with pi

B R R R

zn\z 13 ml 2012-13

Gross Sales amount{Taka) 5.270,408,692 4,350,905,635 183,724,526 90,863,210
Sales quartity(MT) 80,595 70,005 3210 1,480
Production quantity{MT) 84,062 80,508 87,265 84,807
Production capacity(MT) 120,000 120,000 168,000 98,000
LUtilized Capacity T0.05% 67.055% 51.94% BE53%
Finandal Review:

The Financial performance of the Company cver last five years are tabulated below:

Name of Ratic 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09
Taka Taka Taks Taka

Turraverinet) 5387428105 4386316699 1688519184 3221787065 1277035276
Cast of Goods Sold 4521120044 3572803464 3044732767 2817640942 1,166847,178
Gross Profit 866,299,061 813,513,235 543786417 406,146,123 110188098
Operating Profit TIB579,208 672439766 526451247 325716585 16655260
Profit before Tax & Reserve 339,171,840 298976669 211232762 111429896 19,248,297
Profit after Tax 250124897 254245051 182910124 110249506 18275908
Tax Holiday Reserve 42,881,781 95_5?43.5?4 54,282,291 42,784,614 556_?._104
Profit after Tax & Reserve 207,243,116 198501477 128627833 67464984 11613804
Gross Profit & Net Profit:
The Co.'s Gross profit & Net profit increased from year to year in the following way:
1,000,000,000 Figure: Amounit Shown in million
B00,000,000
700,000,000 [ rosprom
600,000,000 I et ot
300,000,000
200,000,000
100,000,000

2213 01112 W-11 200910 200809
The above profitability figure shows upward trend from year to year.

. GPH ispat Itd.
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Quality Product:

About a decade or more ago, people were used to use non-graded Rod In construction. In those days, Rolling
Mills in Bangladesh were used to produce non-grade Rod through their manual opemmg s}slenﬂheie manual/
nen-grade Rods can't minimize the risk of Earthquake. Based on this risk of earth & of Ralling
Mills have been developed In recent years applying automation and others. At present out of many Ralling Mills
in a few have set cut ic millls and ing graded steel products (60 grade, TMT S00W etc).
You may feel happy to know that your company is ene of the country's leading Rod producers in respect of
Quality.

Export:

Export is the main driver of country’s economy. The management of GPH Ispat Limited has special attention to
sell its product abroad and already it has created a market at the West India's seven sisters. During the year under
review, the export stands 104.40 million (BDT).

Credit
Creclit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Ltd (CRAB) has performed our rating and assigned AA3 for long term & ST-2
far shert term for the year 2012-13.

(<

During 2012-13, the company contributed Tk.151.67 million {approx) to the National Exchequer in the form of
Corporate Tax, Source Tax, Custom duty, VAT etc. This is equivalent to 2.81% of cur net sales revenue for the year.

Profit & Dividend
The Company eamed Taka 250,12 Million only as Profit after Tax during the year ended 30th April, 2013 out of
which Tk 42.88 Million ks transferred to Tax Holiday Reserve In with Tax Holiday cond The Board

of Directors is pleased to recommend 25% dividend (15% Cash Dividend & 10% Stock Dividend) for its
sharehalders out of accumulated profit & Reserve held on April 30, 2013, The Bonus issue will ralse the paid up
capital up to Tk. 1,188 Million {Paid up Capital before Bonus (s Taka 1,080 Million),

It's a matter of plea;ummom raumpary ha; been placed in "A" category according to Dhaka Stock Exchange
Lt & Chi Stock based on Dividend payment and other compliances.

Directors' app & i are g d by the Articdes of Association of the
Company & the Companies Act 1994.

In the forthcoming Annual General Meeting the following Directors will retire & will also be eligible for re-
appointment:

A) Mr. Md. Abdur Rouf

B) Mr.Md. Abdul Ahad

€} Me M. Asizul Hague Riaju

Appointment of Chalrman
The board of directors of the comgpany has nominated Mr. Md, Alamgir Kabir {Director) as the chaivman of the
board.

of Indenendent DI

i i 2012 issued by e :
the Bmldd [ﬁmmrs of the Company has nominated Mr. Md. Velayet Hossain as the 2nd Independent Director
of the Company. This as Director will be In the AGM.His short

resume Is annexed herewith this report {Annex- F.

GPH ispat Itd.
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Auditors
The Directors do hereby report that M/S Syful Shamsul Alam & Gx:hamd Accountants, Paramount Helghts
{Level-6) 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000 as Auditors of the Company for the

Financial Year ended 30th April, 2013 in the last Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Auditor has
carrhed out the audit for the year ended 30th April 2013 & submimed thelr Report thereaf.

The G status of SEC i Mo SEC/CMRRCT 1 dmin/43 dated Tth August 2012 s
annexed herewith along with Auditors' Certificate on the issue (Annex -B).

Riskcs & Concerns:

Every equity imvestment is associated with risks. Among these risks some can be averted, others are beyond
control. Before making any investment decision, Investars should take the risk factors into consideration. Major
such risk factars along with concerns are described in brief as in the E

Transfer of Capital Work-In-Progress to PPE:
The newly installed Billet Plant of 20MT was in fine tuning & test production stage during the previous year.

During the year under review, the Billet Plant is considered fully ready for commerdal production & hence the
entire amount of capital work-in-progress [TK 506,244,735) has been added to Property Plant & Equipment
unger different heads.

Shareholding Information:
The composition of sharehodding as on 30th April, 2013 Is set out in the Annexure-D.

of IPO results after IPO:
There Is no unutilized IPO Proceeds In Company's account as the proceeds was utilized fully during the year
2011-12 and no major financial deterioration took place after IPO.

[Extra OrdInary Loss/Galn:

Duwring the year under review (2012-13] the company earmed 4.12 million as interest income due to IPO fund
against which no expense was incurred. During the previous year (2011-12) the company earned 18.20 million
Interest income from (PO Application money depositing to bank. Against this income, the company incurred
expense of T, 18.90 million as IPO lssue expenses during the said year.

Internal Contral:

The company has an effecth | Conzral System within the entity with a view o

ensure financial transparency and to minimize the scope of fraud, defalcation, misuse etc. The company has a

sepirm Internal Audit Deparlmenl which is involved with checking the existence of control system and
ping the system ghout the year,

Finally, | would like to offer heartfelt Thanks & gratitude to you all.

On behalf of the Board

N
(MOHAMMED JAMANGIR ALAM}
Managing Director

GPHispat hd.
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The Directors also report that:

A) Related Party transactions:
The Company carried out the following transactions with it's sister concerns in the normal course of
business on an arm's length basis:

SL Party name Relation Nature of transaction wz2013 |
No (Taka} |

1 G_PHPb_uchr_\tmian Lnd_ | l.‘nmmon Di_r_uwr:hip_ Suwlyoler at a_ﬂn_r-w 345,637,191
2  Chittagong Capital Ltd Commean Directorship | Share purchase & brokerage 12425772

COMITHSS 0N
3 lahangir & Othes Ltd Common Directorship | Sales Commission 5,529,000 |
4 Jahangir & Other Lrd Commaon Directorship | Head office rent. 612,000 |

GPH Power Generation Lid supplied 59,290,352 KWH slectricity throughout the year for total amount of
Tk. 345,637,191 [Average rate per KWH=4.7568 appraxdmately)

B) During the FY 2012-201 3, the following Directors were remunerated:
5.  Nama of Diractor

2 Mr.Md. Almas Shimul Director & Additional Managing Divector

The above Directors were provided with Company mransport along with their remuneration. Except above:
na Director Directars)

(4] i ha last year' ficant variance found between
quartarty fi | perfi nd Annual Financial during the year under review.
[+]} There is Sgnil doubt about the ability of the

company to continue as a going concern.

E) Financial Statemants:

1] The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with
this Companies Act, 1994 and Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987. These staterments present falrly
the Company's statement of affairs, the result of its uperinon «cash flow and statement ofd\ingu
in equity & comply in all material respect with 1l Standard (B
Financial Reporting !n.nndird (BFRS].

2) Proper boaks of parny have b

3} Appropriate Accounting Policles have been conslstently applied In preparation of the financlal
statements except those referred to In the financial statements and that the accounting estimates
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4) The Accounting (IAS), Standards (BAS) /

Firanclal dards (IF ladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRS), s applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in p ion of the fi i

. GPH ispat Itd.
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Status of with the c by the € No:
SEC/CMRRCDVZ00G-158/1 34/Admin/43 dated 07 August 2012 i section 20C of th ities and
Exchange Ordinance, 196%:
[Repart under Conditlon No. 7.00)
Condition  Title Compliance StatusiPut + | Remarks
Mo inthe appropriate column) {if amy
Complied Not complied
1 Th of shall not be L4
less than 5 [five) and mone than 20 (twentyl:
12| Nhﬂmmhﬁ}ufhmlﬂmbelofdlmuhﬂ! L4
St T sictolelabodde o liddsy - -
dlmmﬁ»lwullmd.usmhuuamsmh||uoumpuruu
 the ptic-up
 of the company;
1260 bl b Whais with th ¢ or directos 7
held 1% o the
Wnﬁwﬂmﬂhmummlﬂ!hlwﬂiﬂiy
mmlhnedmlﬂﬂ!mpaw
1200 <) ol whodoes not have any other pecuniary or ¥
. | Al e plesoceted conpanies S
1200d) djwhalsnata b, iy or officer of any o <
12me e:mumomnww«oﬂwofwmmwof v
2mn n & Dartnes of an s
emﬂu&lhﬂ&enﬁdlm][ﬂnﬂmdlwlmm
\2i@gl g]_h... B T - T 3 ithree) 7
listed
1206mh  h o i it L
a8 i ary boan 1o @ bank or 3 Nor-Bank
_meummwn.
12007 i Whao has not been comvicted for a criminal offence involving morl <
turpitude
1208 (% shall b board of v
dhreeons snd
120w v The post of i i vacant for P
mone
120 The lay of LS
| y 5  the code 1o n
1.2 i} ] the of offica of shall be fora b
period of for 1
only.

) GPH ispat Itd.
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Condition

1an

1300

Tide Compliance StatusiPut +
in the appropriste column anmy)
Complied |Mot complied
Independent Director shall be 1 knowledgeable Individual with 7 |
g ! d .
m!tibuﬁmlbhnincn
iy ek Leader/Carparate F

Teacher Business

Ms af Law mmummmmu uucmm

The have at least 12 (twelve]
yuars of ional
300 | (H)ie speck! the ab 2y ba relaxed sub) WA
o priar appreval of the Commission.
14 The p af the Ch and the Ci o,
Officer of shall be filed by
150 Thed f the g additianal .
statements in the mmmul‘d qummu
the Companies Act, 1994 ¥
developments in the industry.
1500 g visa or pr P i
150 | () Risks and concems. i
150w WA Costof and MNet <
Profit Margin.
150 rry Extra-Oirdlin; in of loss. L4
15 [vi} {wi) Basis for related r.lrnmmmms-lmlofal related ,
party disciosed in e
15wl | (i) Uilization of procesds rights lssu & |
tlnuﬁlvmnhwumm
15 vil) | i) i after the WA
wﬂvﬂwwﬂfm:nml Public Offering (1Y), Repeat Public
Offering (APO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing. ete.
150a) | i) M significant ! ly Financial o
shall explsin about mmmemm.lnmﬂm
1500 i Inchuding i s
T ol p—— rr 7
tssuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
1.5 bty rope . ot pary have been =
maintained.
15 o) | pdil) h
n preparation of the financial statements und that the sccouriting
based an Iudgment.
1.5 v v
8 hawe been
e

. GPH ispat Itd.
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| Condition | Title Campliance StatusiPut | Remarks (i
Mo, in the appropriste column) any)
Complied  Not complied
1500) | (evi The system of Internal cantral Is sound in design and has been s
| effectively implermented and monitored. |
15004 | (o) There are no thy v
abnllwwwnhmaummwnuem.lfnﬂumwmpwnnw
o be a goi
wd\auldbedlsdmed.
15 (ovfi} | Dovil) of WA

hwmﬂlhhmﬂuﬂmd the reasons thereof
should be explained.

Dl‘l'ﬂmwpemlnuindmmalhllduhﬂnmdlngiﬂhﬂ Ly
Inhdlflhemun P stock) Nk
fnfm,mr,lhemmmwmnlhegm =
MMEWrdMMWHddMndﬂmaM -
shall b
Dod) L4
Proin baid by %
- ; by {a) s A o
1.5 fusi) b) i Chief Enecutive Officer, C Chisf P
mingr children (name wise detals);
15 ped) e} | & ’
1.5 bod) ) | d) g Iterest v
in the company (name wise detailsl.
115 il a) Iumofwmmmwmmohmﬂn v
shlrnlnuldun—
ala brid resume of the director;
15 nature of his/her rtise in functional areas; L
1.5 o] <] | <) K hich th the v
| i the board
n Th e (CFO), a Head of 4
|m|1m:|mmlwamwmﬂnaﬂmmw
| Secretary (CS). =
|22 The CFO and th pany yof th hall attend .
mmcr-u

andor the Company Secretary
mewm of the Board of ﬁm which Immm of
to their personal matters.

3w "'u:* amgany shal have an Audt asub T~
of the Board of Directors.
3 i (i} Thve Ausdit C the Board of in s

ensuring that the financial statements mﬂeﬂ true and falr view of
affalrs of
manitaring system within the business.
|3 {17} The Avdit Committe shall ba responsible to the Board of L4
Directors. The dutles of the Audit Committes shall be deary set
forth in writing.

) GPH ispat Itd.
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Condition  Titke Compliance StetusPut | Remarks{f
No. in the sppropriate column) any)
Complied |Not complied
2w 1) The Auit b P af atlaast 3 {three) s
| ks,
m (1) The Board of Directors shall appaint mambers of the Audit '
o pany and shall include
at least 1 jone} director
31 G} All members of the audit committee should be “financially L

literate” and at heast | (one) member shall have accounting or related
firanclal management experience.

EARC When the term of service of the Committes members sxpires or ts
these i sing any Ci tabe
unable o hoid offi il expiration of the tenm of sarvice, thus
of the G e than the,
ribed rumber of 3 the f |
appoint the new P the
not [ater than 1 fona} the date of
P ke o th Hiw
ERR (¥} The company secretary the ry of the s
‘Committee.
M ibTh dthe AiliC Sl v
without at least 1 [one) independent director.
azm The Baard of Directors shall selact | [one) mernier of the Auit s
‘Committes to be Chalrman of the Audit Committes, who shall ba an
indeperdant director.
(i} Chairman of the audit inthe W rotnain
| Annual Genesal Meeting (AGM). Jrom at AGM,
3@ Role of audit Include L e 4
Financial reporting process.
330@ (il Moniter choce of accounting polices and principles. 4
33 i Mari I Cantrol Risk v
33 h d d Cd
330w s
230 . g financial ’
i | it i 10 the hiasrd for sppecnal. ) )
il s i bln neiselgbin ke gd
the board for approval.
33l (vill Review the ad functin. s
3.3 (will) tions F
 subeitied by the management. |
330 (b Review Managament Letters/ Lester of internal Control woakness L4
 issued by statutary suditors.
33 pwh d through s b FZ
aboutthe usesip y major category fcap
sales and mark varking capital, escl, basis asa.
part of their g Furthy |
b th sha i purpases

| GPH ispat Itd.
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Condition | Tiie Compliance StatusiPut &
Mo, in the appropriate column) ary)

Complied |Not complied

34406 | () The Audit G ot o fts i Board of =
Directors.
3410030 | @ The Auclt C regort of L
i o
8] report on conflicts of interests;
34,1t bY ‘presumed fraud or defiect in v
| the internal control system;
34100 ¢ | o suspec of clud) lawes, <
| rules and regulations;
341 (il d) | o Any ich shall be dit w the Board of 7
Directors imemadiately.
342 Wihe Audic Committe sbout |y
At e ha: i he Board of Directors
and the g thiat any recti i the
Audit Ce ch has by
Igricred, the Audit C it ch finding to the
Ce porting of such Diractars|
For three ti ion of & period of 6 sk b Freen the
date of first reporting to the Board of Directors. il
s mwnmmmmmmmhmmmumnn L4
347 (i)

lb" Hurmhm!hlll be W by the Chairman of the Audis
of the lssuer company.

4 Thel p gage | v
ﬁmnuuntulun’u\ mmmnrhmm upmn\:
4 i | i) Finanvcial infe . v
4l ) Book-keeping Tecords o
Wﬂﬂlﬂd‘im
] (v} Broker-cealer services, v
4wl () Actuarial services. v
41wl (v} Irternal ausdit services. s
4 i) (will Any other service that the Awdit Commities determines. +
4 il [wii] Mo p i | auwdit firms shall v
amy share of th at least of
|h=i--ﬂm§mmmfllmmmm
s ) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of Directors of L
e holdi sl rp
the Board of Directors of the subsidiary company.
S0 () Ar least 1 {one) indh director an ' of | i
th g COTETY director on the Boa of
e subsidh ANy
5 i) {6 The mirnstes of the Board mesting of the subsidiary company PR
reyiEw at meeting of the
holding compary.

) GPH ispat itd.
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Condition | Title Compliance ScatusfPut | Remarksfif
Mo | in the &ppropriate column} any)
Complied Notcomplied
S Them e g g WA |
P state that they have reviewed
| subsidiary comparry alsa.
5t | (¥} The Audit Commi ing comp 5o revi WA
Ixhuiiuyounpm
Eilhal | The CEQ and CFO shall certify to the Boand that:-{i) Thay have +
revigwed fimancial ststements for the year and that 1o the best of
their knowied & Ay
materially untrue statement or emit any material fact er contain
| statements that might be misleading;
6iib) | bith together present at view of the J
pany's affairs and are in sting
| stanclards and spplicatie laws,
&l (51) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no tansactions <
g the y are
Illegal ar violation of the compamy’s cade of conduct.
T [ The brtain from i <
tartord &
Accountant/Chartensd Secremany] regarding compliance of
d Corp ines of the €
and sh d h ith the Annual
| Report on a yearty basis,
70 ) Tha di #thy = 4 ath -
A attachec,in the directors' the company
Ihswumhmm

% GPH




Annusl Report 2012-2013

Mr. Md. Salahuddin Roman

T . ]

M. Md. Azizul Hague Raju
Dr. Mohammad

or in altermative

(a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associate

(b) Directors, CEQ, CS,CFO, Head of

Mr. Mohammexd Jahangir Alam

Mr.Md. Salahuddin Raman

Mr. Md. Azizul Hague Raju
Prof. Dr. Mohammad Saleh Jahur

#r. Abu Bakar Siddique, FCMA [
Executive Director-Factory |

{d] Sharsholders holding 10% or maore
woting interestin the Company
#r. Mohammed Jahangir Alam

Wi BESALBBEB

42,000,000 |
15,120,000
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a) Intarest Rate Risk :

Interest rate risk is the risk that Company faces due to unfavorable movement in the interest rates.
Changes in the Government's manetary palicy, along with increased demand for loans/investments trend
to increase the interest rates. Such rises rates mostly affect G ies having floating rate loans.
ar Companies investing In debt securites.

Management Concern:

In order 1o manage this risk and overcome it the Company shall exercise good management in its

caﬂ| flows, coupled with continued strength in sales and marketing. GPH is very careful in
the prices of i steels and manage its costs in an effective manner, so as to

ensure that the debt repayments are met on schedule, aven If the Interest rates were to rise.

b} Exchange Rate Risk:

Exchange rate risk occurs due to changes In exchange rates. As the Company imperts equipments/raw
matesials from abroad and eams revenue in local currency, unfavorable volatility or currency fluctuation
may affect the profitability of the Company.

Management Concern:
and ible hedging hanisms are applied by GPH -n the past in case of
sgllﬁmnt taka dmmbn in order to keep the in future.

Howewer, if Ih! price of the US dellar appreciates too sharply against the BOT, this will be a
by the whole industry. In such a scenario, there will be a
market adjustment in end product prices.

<) Profitability reduction risk:

The Company is operating in a highly competitive industry with low profit & highly sensitive to the
market. Moreover the Company faces competition from a number of private sector mills those ase found
to be very aggressive in the market. Inahility of offering competitive products will hinder the Company's
growth potential.

Management Concern:

The Compary has successfully accessed the market till date and is working on offering new and
better quality products at competitive terms. Moreover the group’s track reconds of last 5 (five]
years for operating in the low profit and highly market sensitive environment establishes its
capability.

) Risk of new entrants:
New entrants of similar/higher scale may push the Company In a competitive scenario.

Management Concern:

Implementation of similar project generally have a lead time of 3 (three) years and before the
earliest entrant the Company will be able to consolidate its both finandial as well as market
position, Furthermore, with the track record of GPH and its market reputation it will be very difficult
for new comers to make inroads into the guality steels market. Moreover, Steal is a higher capital-
intensive industry and therefore, barriers to entry are high. Hence, first-maover's advantage is big
and GPH, with its past 4l and will hopefully enjoy this ady g

COMMITTES O ATRARETH

@ GPHispathd.
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Fed|mlogy always plays a vital role for each and every type of business. Better technology can increase

productivity and recduce costs of production. Firms ane exposed to technology risks when there are better

technalogies available in the market than the one used by the company which may cause technological
and negative y

Management Concem:
The pary Is aware of technol I changes and has adopted new technology according to s
muk Furthermore, routing and proper maummam of the aqulpruﬂt carried out by the

ser facilities.

1 Potential or Existing Governmant Regulations:

The Company operates under Company’s Act 1994, Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax Rules 1984,
Value Added Tax (VAT} Act 1991 and Value Added Taa (VAT) Rules 1991 and ather related regulations. Any
abupt changes of th by the iy y affect the business of the
company.

Management Concern:

Since The Company Operates in Steel sector, the mastly i

friendhy. However, unless any policy change that may negatively and mnemlyaﬂeﬁ the incustry
as @ whole, the business of the Company is expected not to be affected. Az it is an emerging sector,
it Is highly expected that the Govemnment will not frustrate the growth of the industry with adverse
policy measures.

a) Ch In Global or National Polices:

Changes in the existing global or natlonal policies can have either positive or negative impacts for the

company. Mymn:ity or pn:l hiu of raw materials due to :hangn in policy i |n h international market

mignt hamper th pany would slso
dlntn i {1 both in and ide like political turmil.

smoe the risk involved with the potential changes in global ar natienal policies is a macro factos, it is

beyond the capability of GPH to control,

Management Concern:

The management of GPH Ispat Limited is always about the and i
future changes in the global or national policy and shall response appropriately and timely to
safequard its interest. Strong brand equity of the company in the local market and deep and
profound knowledge of the sponsors will always endeavor to withstand the unexpected changes
or any such potential threats, Nevertheless, political stability and a congenial business environment
Is definitely the best situation in which GPH will achieve its maxlmun potential. Political turmell
and e are bad for th hol for the On the other hand,
Government has special attention for the gmw:h af the industry as it 1s related to Infrastructure
development of the country.

h) History of Non-Operation, if any:
Is there any history for the Company to become perative fr

Management Concern:
GPH Ispat Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private Limited Company with limited
liability as on May 17, 2006 under the Companies Act 1994 and started commercial operation on
August 21, 2008 and it has no history of non operation till now. The Company s an Independent
ermly whlch Lsnperamd by Il.i Memorandum & Articles of Association and within the junsdlcnm
P laws Imp i by the Besides, the Company's financial strength is
ry. 50, the ch P for the Company Is low.
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i) Oparational Risks:
of

i i may affect the smooth operational activities of the
Company, On the other hand, the equi may fac ional and mechanical failures due to natural
disasters, tamarist attacks, unfﬂuaen events, lack of sup!rvman and negligence, leading to severe
accidents and losses.

Management Concern:

The company is equipped with power backup and security system, which reduce aperational risk.

Besides, the equipments have Insurance coverage in order to get reasanable compensation for amy

danagu Apart from ﬂw_'.e, rumine sa:urily check and proper maintenance of the equipment alsa
i the

1 Awailability of Powsr and Gas:

Steel industries require huge and uninterrupted power supaly. Any unfavorable change in power related

regulations may d’ect the Company's business. The Campany also requires Gas for heating billets and
9 iy will affect the jon of the Company.

it Concern:
The Company has 27 MW power connections. 15 MW load connection through 132/33 KV
substation and 33 KV H.T. line from PDB and 12 MW gas fired captive power plant named GPH
Power Ganmlnﬂ Lirnited which ensures ummpud power supply. Furthermare, GPH's gas
[ ‘with main distri line of Chi zone. 50 GPH Ispat Limited is
enjoying uninterrupted and sufficient electricity and gas supply at present except complying some
Govt. special order and It s expected that this avallability will remain same in the near future.

k) Sourcing of Raw Matarlals:
As steel market price is so variable, sourcing of raw material is important. Shortage or price hike of raw
materials will affect the Company's cperation.

Management Concern:

The main raw materials of the company are melting serap, which is available beth in intemational
market and local market through ship breaking yard, The company has bilateral amrangement with
a group of Independent suppliers of raw materials. Therefore, It s expected that the company will
fhave smooth flow of raw materials. In addition a new billet making plant has been successfully
installed recentdy.

1) Distribution Risks:
For any company, the most crucial wing is the distrik channel Wide distribution network and control
over the nelwark is essential to make the quality product availabie to the consumer at right time and price.

Management comcern:
GPH Group has strong presence all over the country since 1987, Sponsors’/ Directors' experience of
more than two decades in this sector is considered the key element of GPH marketing and
distribution network.
m) Risk associated with labar unrast:
Smooth production is dependent on good relationship with the factory workers and their ability to
provide high-quality services. In the event of disagreements with the warkers, the company may
exparience adverse impact.
Management concern:
GPH Ispat Limited maintains good atmosphere at the work place and provides all sort of facilities
to the workers as per law of the land. GPH employees/workers have been provided with all
necessary facilities according (o service rules. 50, it is unlikely for them to create such unrest. The
company has healthy salary and welfare poficies for its human resources, which reduces the risk of

labor unrest. Again, to meat unique situations, company has ive ways to such
eritical circumstances.
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Shart Bio-data of newly appointed Independent Director Mr. Md. Velayet Hossain

Mz Mel Valayet Hossain is a Master in from the University of Dhaka.

He started his career as a banker during 1968 with the then Mercantile Bank Lod (at
present Pubali Bank Ltd) in the East Pakistan & also obtained his "DAIBP (Diploma
Associate)” degree from the Institute of Bankers In Pakistan.

During 1985 he left Pubali Bank Ltd & joined at islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. He has
served for long 37 years in banking sector and has gathered extensive knowledge and
experiences in both comentional banking and Islami banking. He was at Islami Bank
Ranglaciesh Limited far 17 years and served at different capacity. In 2005, he got retired
fromn Islami Bank when he was serving as Deputy Managing Director.

Mr. Hossain Is a widely travefled person who visited USA, French, Germany, Japan,
Thailand, K5A in connection with attending workshop,

seminat, confe banking b ate

et
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'CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

To the members of the GPH ISPAT LIMITED

We have the of Corporate complied by GPH ISPAT
LIMITED ("the Cunpam’! for the mr ended on 30 April 2013, as per requirement of
Ne: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-

158/1 34/Admin/a4 dmdo?luquﬂ 012,

Accordingly we do hereby certify that the Company has complied with all the conditions
of Corporate Governance as required in the BSEC's notification No: BS! 006-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012

Gafel Bk B
17 Auwgust 2013 Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
hittagong Chartened Accountants

COMMITTRD T8 BTRENATE

@ SPispatied.
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Audit Committee Report
For the year 2012-2013

The Audit Committes
The Audit G of ] of Directnrs as follows:
1.F Chairman
2.#r. Mohammad Alamgir Kabir, Director Member
3.Me. M. Almas Shimul, Director Membser
Governance
During the year 201213, four gs of the Audit were held. The Audit Committee met at the end
ing year for reviewi annual repart.
The Managing Dirsctor, E:mllm Director, Chief Financial Mﬂ:.cnmglny Secretary and Head of Internal Audit Department
attended all four g F the Audit Committee.
Rale of Audit Commirtee
Aush Committee has been playing 4 ignificat fok n bringing ransparency,enfarcing good and p gthe
interest of mincrity i GPH DDII‘

magritdes of the Audit Commimes. The key role being played by the audit comminee is 1o enable the Board in djsdmguq
its responsibilities for bringing finandial discipline into different functional acthvithes, financial reparting, and internal corral,
and thereby increasing the degree of regulatory compliance at all financial and operating levels of GPH lipat Limited The.
fundamental responsibilities of the Audit Committes ane as follows:

1.To evaluate whether management is setting the ideal pture of intermial ] der to ensure that all

f their
1To mthe existing risk management policies and process in arder to ensune workings of effective internal check
systematic and risk;
3. To review quarterdy and annual ﬁnununl reports, and find whether they have been prepared in line with the
Eppropriate Inﬂ & mgl.lannns of relevant regulatory autharity, and accounting standards sdopted by ICAB for

o sudit function;
S.To review the lndhgs and mmﬂm{m mdeb\rﬂ! internal suditors for Bringing regularities and remaving
| | practices;and
5. i and their
Activities
[During the ing year 2012-13, the ittee has specially focused on the following activities amongst activities
\performed:

1. Reviewed quarterly financial statements of the company in order o evahuile the operating, financing. and investing
perfarmance of the company;
1 Reviewed findings and recommendations of internal audit for making corrective measures on time, and thereby

3. Reviewed and z\;ul'tai the sudited Anmual Financlal far 2012-13, and o place the sarme

Acknowled

The Audit Committes would Ve to express . th bers of the Board, key
internal audit division, and all ather For their utmost ion and dedi dischange of n
the socourtting year 2012-13.

msalplefohon..

Jahur}

Chairman
Audit Comemittee

@ GPHispathd.

COMMITTED T8 STRRRATH



Value Added Statement

2012-2013
Taka
Value Added:
Revenue 5454133418
Other Income 23516399
547775017
Less: Cost of materials & services 4,398,816,158
1,078,933,859
Distribution:
Empioyes Cost 171449763
Govt. 155,752,456
Bank 385172618
712374837
s
Depreciation
Tax Holiday Reserve
Retained Eamings
1,078,933,859
201213
-
- 1 Employes Cost
2 Govt
ol 3 Bank
L L] 4  Depreclation
S 5 TaxHoliday Reserve
& Retained Eamings

Annual Report 2012-2013

2011-2012
Taka

4441,768,846
23,301,493
465,070,339
3,506,665,239
58,405,101
1589 | 144943136 | 1532
1444 100,183,764 | 1045
s | 37786039 | 142
603 622953038 6500
1079 78164315 | B16
157 55743575 | 582
1921 01544173 | 2103
397 135452063 3500
100 958,405,701 100
2011-12
-
L F
ul
us
as
e
GPH Itd.

N
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Auditors’ report and
Financial Statements of

GPH

For the period from 1 May 2012 to 30 April 2013

y GPH ispat hd.
2

k. <OMMITTED T0 STRINSTH
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AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GPH ISPAT LIMITED

We have audited the financial of GPH Ispat Limited, which comprise the staternent of
financial position as at 30 April 2013, the of c income, ufrhangv_i in eqully,
statement of cash flows for the periad from 1 May 2012 10 30 April 2013,and of

policies and other explanatory infermation,
The financial statements of the company for the year ended 30 April 2012 were audited by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury

& Co, Chartered Accountants wh d dified opinion on 25 August 2012,
Management’s Responsibility for the Finandial Statements

Is for the and fair of these financlal in
with ladesh Financial s {BFRS), ﬂl! i i A:: 1984 and other applicable laws and
regulations and for such intemal control as to ensble the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether dne to fraud or emor.
Auditors' Responsibliity
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these finandal statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in d with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAL These standards require that we comply with

ethical requirements and plm u\d perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
free from

An sudit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial staternents. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, incduding the assessment of the
rigks of material misstaterment of the linancial statements. whether due to fraud or error. In making thase risk

‘we consider i relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
smmemhmlarwdeslgn audit dures that are in the cire lbut not for the purpose
of an opinion on the effe of the lnlly‘k internal control An audllilloindudumhnﬂﬂg the
appmpnmnzn of acl:unrmng pdlcla Ill!d and the of i made by
I\kbdle«emallhemdite\ddemzwe btained is sufficient and approg provide a basls for our audit
opinign,

Opinion
In aur opinion, the financial statements, prepared in with Bang Financial Rep:

lDFRSI.qunwemdlnimewofmeMa\dalpwllmofﬂnwnmnrasatsowmzoliawofwmnml
performance and cash flows for the periad from 1 May 2012 to 30 April 2013 and comply with the Companies Act
1934, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.
hnbﬂmﬂm
i we b brained all the inft i d explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereaf;
i} I our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appeaned from our examination of these books;
i) th of { d af with by the report are In
agreement with the bocks of account and retumns; and
iv} the expenditures incurred ware for the purposes of the company’s business.

Gyl amnd B b
Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chittagong, 17 August 2013 Chartered Accountants

) GPH ispat itd.
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GPH ispat itd.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 APRIL 2013

[ T e

ASSETS.
Non-current sssets

Property, plant and equipment 4 1,655,865.208 1,170,043,551
Capital work-In-progress 5 - 47,738,276
Intangible assel ] 810,000 -
Irvestments i 40,167,956
1,696,843,164
Current assets
Advances, deposits and prepayments a 305515433 490,326,452
Imertory L] 1,920,270 684 Z152511,414
Trade recelvabiles 10 778858786 Ti4.892.582
Cash and cash equivalents n 205,785,767 172,380,655
3,210,434,670 3,530,111,103
TOTAL ASSETS 4,907.277.834 5.199,638.200
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capéal i F] 1,080,000,000 00,000,000
Share premium 388,000,000 388,000,000
T holiday reserve 112354.364 159472583
Retained earnings 233,760,361 206,517,245
1,814,114,725 1653,980,828
Hon-current Rabilities
Long tenm loan 1302 146,795,759 281,968,636
Finance lease abligations. 14 41,642,877 51,902,334
Deferred tax llability 7 61472102 18,708,205
45,910,839 352,579,375
Current labilites I =F
Currert portion of long term koan 1302 3BATIAID 136,542,119
Current portion of finance lease ob¥gations 4 19,713,535 25,183,293
Shart term bomowings 15 LES5,646,109 T84T, 65,565
Creditors and acoruals 16 83,585,096 149,794,188
Provision fior tax 7 33,583,431
3,193,068,997
Total Habdlities 3,545,648,372
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5.199.638.200
WET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE E) 18.38

The anmexed notes 1 5o 35 form an Integral part of these finandal statements.

Gﬁ““————* {&“}
Company Secretal Directa) Managing Director
g2 wnuuedupl:ﬁdlnedne.
el ot Bl b
Chi Shamsul Alam & Co.
ittagong, 17 August 2013 Syful Pl Ml Eo.

\ GPH ispat ltd.
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Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross Profit

Adrministrative expenses

Salling and distribution expensas
Profit from oparating activities
Financlal expanses
Non-operating income

Profit before WPPF
Contribution to WPPF
Profit before Income Tax
Income tax expenses

-Current 17.1.3

Deferred 172
Profit after Tax for the year
Tae holicay resarves
Total Compraharaive Imcome for the year

Eaming Per Shara (Basic)
Restated Earning Per Share (Basic]

18
"

Fii)
Fil

Fr
3

EL
5

GPH ispat Itd.
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2013

1,580218,376
11,322,133.262)
258,085,114
{15.984,668)
(15,961,427)
226,139,018
(106,914,086)
6590
119,251,542
15.962.577)
113,288,965

(12357.615)
{10,690.974)
90,200,372
(ZLESTATS)
67,547,897

3,807,209,729
13,196,995,782)
608,213,947
154,437,939
61,335,818)
492,440,190
(278.258,552)
23589808
37,77 A4T
(11,888,572
225,882 875

(33,885426)
(32,072,924)
159,924,525
(20,229,306)
139695219

Annual Regort 2012-2013

20122013

Takn
53IBTARN05 4,386.316,699
[4521,120,044] (3572803464

866,295,061 813,513,235

{70A422.608) (74,388,621}
77.297,245) (66,584 848}
718,579,208 672,439,766
(385,1721618) (380,858,834}
23,616,359 2301492
T 357,022,989 31487245
(17,851,145) (15,895,756}
T ESITIEA 298,976,600
46293005)  (17,969,548)
42,763,8098) 8762070
42,881,701) (55,743,574
T W7243T8 198501477

Gleet

Company Secretary

Chittagong, 17 August 3013

notes 1 ta 35 form an

Director
our annexed report of same date.

B

cap:n_..: Bl Ln
Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

GPH Itd.
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GPH Ispatitd.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2013

Shars Capitsi Total Equity
Enw

Halisnce as on 01 May 2011 mmq.m - 8,015,768 611,744,777
Capial issued mmm = - 400,000,000
Tax Holiday Reserve - Sﬁmﬂ - & 55,743,574
Share premium - - 388,000,000 . 388,000,000
Net profis (after ta and reserve)] x - = 201,544,173 201,544,173
Prios period adjustment = = = (3,042,656] (3,042,696
Binceassat30Apdl2012  _ OO000000  1SBA7LIEY _ BSSO0000C 206,917,243 _VG50968H28
Balance as on 01 May 2012 900,000,000 158472582 388,000,000 65175 1653909828
Dividend (Stock) 180,000,000 - - (180,000,000} i
Dividend (Cash) = 90,000,000 - iz 190,000,000
Tax holiday reserve = 23801,781 = - a2.881,78
Met profit (after tax and reserve] - - - 207243116 307,243,116

Balance as at 30 April 2013 1,080,000,000 112.354,364 386,000,000  233,780.361 1814114725

gfewst B

Companny Secratary Diractor Managing Director
per our annexed report of same date.

. GPH ispat Itd.

STMMITTEE 1O FTRENETH
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Annual Regort 2012-2013

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2013

012-2013 0112012
Taks laken

Cath Flows from Oparating Activities
Collection from sales and other income
Payment for cost and other expanses

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
lsithan of Property, p d

Irvestment in shares

Met cash used in imeesting sctivities

Cash Flows from Finanding Activites
Short term |oan

Repayment of Long term loan
Repayrment of Lease obligation
Procesds from issue of shares

Share Premium

Cash dividend paid

Finance costs

Income tax paid

Net cash used In financing activities

Met increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents

Glezst

Company Secretary

Divector
|per our annexed report of same date,

5347078300 4157372975
(4,270,233, 264 [4,142,602,175)
1,126,845,008 14,680,800
130.517.5061 (307.810,450)
2422608 112.858,238)
(142,940,192) (320,868,688)
(192,319,856) 30,970,235
(233,243, 756) 192002
15,728,115 4.367.980

. 100,000,000

= 388,000,000

{590, 0600,000] -
[ECURRFIAL) 377826138
134,004,387) (23.121.408)
(950,459,732 414,420,895
33,405,112 108,433,007
172380655 63,947,548
205,785,768 172,380,655

Vb2

Managing Director

GPH ispat Itd.
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GPH ISPAT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2013

1.00 THE REPORTING ENTITY

1.01 Farmation and legal status
GPH lspat Limited (hersinafter refered to as GPH or the company) was inconporated in Bangladesh as 2 Private Limited
Company on 17 May 3006 under the Companles Act 1994, The Company, subsequently, was converted into a Public
Limited Company along with the subdivision of face value of shares from Tk 100 to Tk 10 sach and enhancement of

Capital fram T 1, ThZ d 18.12.2009.
GPH DOGIM Psted with Dhaka Stock Mm Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited during Aprfl 2012. The
principal place of thve comparty Is located at Crown Chamiber, 325 Asadgoni, Chittagong,
Bangladesh.
1.02 Nature of business

The principal activitles of the Company are setting up plants for manufacturing and trading of iron products and steel
materials of all kinds or other metalic or allied materials and marketing thereof. The commercial production of the
factory commenced on 21 August 2008,

2,01 Statemant of compllance
The financial statements hive besn prepared on & going concemn basis following accrual basis of sccounting excent for
cash flow statement In with the Standards (ASs) and Irurnallnml Financial
Reporting 154} as acdopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of Chartered AB) a5
and Financlal Reparting 54).
of the § i statement of e i statement of

mmwhmsmmdmﬂﬂmammmmmmu
2,02 Other regulatory compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulation in addition to the Companies Act

1994

The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987

The Incomse Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Incoeme Tax Aules, 1984

The Value Added Tax Act, 1991

The Valug Added Tax Rules, 1991

The Custams Act, 1060
2.03 Basis of messuramant

b d on a historical cost basks.

Thesa financlal statemants are prapared in wlﬂuhT‘h mwTk.;,mm Iz the company’s functional currency. Al
financial information presented in Taks has been i to the

2.05 Usw of ustimates and judgmant
The Board of Directors Is responsible for preparing and presenting tha financial statement including adequate
issue.

GPHispat hd.
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The of fnancial requires 10 maks estimates and assumptions that
affct th p thy { Assets, Lisbiities, Income and Expenses,
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Revision to scoounting estimates ame
recognized in the period in which Inany ted.

sbout critieal in applying policles that have the mogt significant effect on the
amaunts in In the following notes:

Mate 4 Froperty, plant and equipment
Mate § Inventories

Nate 10 Trade Recelvables

Naote 17 Deferred tax fisbilities

Mote 16 Creditors and accruals {Defined benefit obiigation)
Mate 17 Frovision for tax

Mote 33 Contingent labilities

2.0¢ Golng concem
The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future. For this reasen the directors
continue to adopt going concern bass in preparing the Financial Statements. The curment credit facilisies and cash
generated from business operations of the compary provide sufficient fund 10 meet the present shiigatiens of it
misting businesses and aperations,

FPresentation of Finandal Statements.
Inventories
Statermnent of cash fows
Policies, Changes In
Events After the Reporting Period
Income tanes
FProperty, plant and equipment
Leases
Reverus
Employee benefits
The Effects of Changes in Fareign Exchange Rates
FRedated Party Disclosures
Financial Instruments: Presantation
Earnings Per Share
Iresien Financial Reperting
Impairment of assats.
Prewisians, Contingant Liabilities and Contingent Assets.
Fanancial & oo wor AL

:

b S TR

~BYBEEE

Financial instruments: Discosures

£
' § IEEEBEEEEEEEZBEEEEZ

rting pariod
q period of the company from 15t May to 20th April

3.00 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied by the Company's management for sgnificant transactions
mmmmnmammleﬁnmtu Framework for the Preparation and Presentation af Anancial Stalements.

Financial Statements have been prepared and presented n compllance with BAS 1 “Preparation of Financial Statements®, The

previcus year's figures

3.01 Consistancy
Th pcﬁ:unnﬁ.-—n-s—l uadin ion of financial far the period ended
30 Aprl 2013 with thase polices and g the the year
anded 30 April 2012,

GPH ispat Itd.
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3.02 Transactions in foraign currencies
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange ruling on the date of tansactions.
Maonetary sssers and Babillies, IF any, denominated in forelgn currendes 3t the reporting date are ranslated a1 the
‘applicable rates of exchange ruling at thar date and the related exchange differences are charged off as revenue
wxpenditure.

3.03 Proparty, plent and equipmant

and measurement
Mﬂuluﬂﬁluhmae accounted for according to BAS 16 *Fropernty, Plant and Equipment” at historical cost
ital work-in-progress iwhen arises) is stated st cost.

The company uses cost model for o initial The asset is camied at cost less
lated depreciation snd
Depreciation
The d il il b useful life.
tthe = P

Elecirical and Gas Line Irstallation
Lsb Equipment
Office

Myaﬂdzpmumm Is charged oﬂthtmmaqulmd urmg ﬂnmlmo{ﬂn date of acouisition and no

ged in the year of di

Sefting and distribution expenses.

Disposal

An asset s removed from the statement of financlal disposal o when It use and no future

‘economic benefits are expectad from its disposal The gain or loss on disposal is the diffierence between the proceeds.
o the carmyl h

.04 Leesehold assets
[ -“-‘Lhn&mpﬂmanhurhjrulma!mdalln{mmnnmi
lower, at the present value of the mini Eability is included in the statement of
financial position a2 a finance lease obiligation. L and reduction of

the |ease obligation so as 1o achisve & constant rate of intenest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance costs are.

finance leasas d useful h 25 cwned Bssers.

y GPH ispat Itd.
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3.05 Intangible ssssts

and measurement
Intangible assets sre recognized when:
* itls probable that will flow
® The cost of the asset can be mezsured reliably.

The company uses cast madel for o initial The asset is carried at cost less

method at 108 pa.

[Full year's amontization |s charged on the assets acquired during the year irmespective of the date of acquisition and no
s charged Total

3.06 Finandial Insorumaents

The eompany recognizes a financial assel or a financial liability when the entily becomes a party to the contractual

subject to th regular way

A regulsT way purchase or saie of financial assets s recognized and derecognized using either trade date oF semtiement.
date accounting.

Inlﬂ"; Hrnndal assets and llabilities are measured at fair value of consideration given lincluding transaction costs, for
walue through profi or loss).

3.06.1 Investments
Irmestrments in equity Instruments ane carried at cost. However, this s valued at cost rather than fair value. The sald
.md-num.s.muuﬁrmu-npl,m.-;mrmnmsmaﬁillunummnuimmlmmmnm-
entitied to tax holiday under this section but the tax ady ‘to condition of mak of 10% of
iumwdlmrmoud!ywbdw-lﬂrwﬁyn‘ammmhhmnwmdufhm,urhmmd
shares of a company listed with any stock exchange.

3.06.2 Trads recsivables.

Trace receivables represent the amounts due @re stated at gross.
:.mm-ummm

Cash an de cash in hand and d ll with banks, which are held and avallable for use

by the mﬂwn, without any restriction. There is Inngnlulm risk of change in value of the same. Bank overdrafis are
showm in current liabilities on the statemant of financial position,

3.06.4 Long term loans

method,
3.06.5 Trade payables and scovals
These labilities ane recarded 2t the amaunt payabie for settement in respect of goods and senvces received)rendiemd
by the Campany, whither or not billed by the supplisr.
Nature of inventories

Irventorkes comprise raw materials (Billets and Meiing scrapl, packing materials, stores, fuel
and finished goods (MS Rods/Rllats) atc.

. GPHispat
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Valuation of ioventories

ied at cost or net reali walue is lower. Cost of

" mdpuﬁmﬂﬂdlmmmw handling] net of trade discounts recsived.
to their present lecation and condition.

Basts of valuation are a3 follows:

Basis of valuation

3.08 Statement of cash flows
Statement of Cash Flows principally 7 and the cash flow from operating activithes has
hinplulmldund'rdmlmilm

A WHDﬂ is mmlnhmmdimmul mﬂ when the Company has 2 mﬂm| ubmuw

it of 2 past event, it s probabile th il be required bi

a ldhble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingert Habilities are not recognized but disclased, unless the possibility of an cutflow of economic resources is

remote.
Cnnlnnuu ‘Bssets are not recognized but disclosed where an inflow of mumﬁc bmeihs Is pmblhb_vﬂ!n the
tually then th Is ot e P
3.10 Taxation
2.70.7 Tax holiday

ﬂ!Cmuwyluhmem&mhamdﬂuymﬁummMmmmﬂemﬂmulhm

lar ref. 110100 AN - 1/2009 dated 30.03.2009. The benefit was, from 01 August 2008 to 31 July
mll'llﬁ’ﬂm,-ﬂl'lmhnmlw}mﬂlu!1JUy2ﬂ|)ﬂh|lﬁmdFmrlhhr]@$Mﬁwnm
August 2012 t0 31 July 2013 (Fifth year) & 25%,

3,10.2 Current bax
i loulated on the basis of applicable corpor publicly treded compary.
L.70.3 Deferred tax
The Company recogiizes deferred tax in with the Standard 12 (BAS-12).
Defered sded using the bak \pomry diff b ying value
i per nd thy ing income ehue. Dieh s calculated
at the effie T at the date of Statement of Financial Positon.
3704 Tan holiday reserve

Tax Halliqr Teserve is mide xmmim o the requirement dmﬂnﬂ 468 of Inceme Tax Ordinance 1984 which

3.11 Revenue
In compliance with the requirements of IAS 18 : Revenue from the saks of goods (M5 Rod! Billet) is measured at the fair
walue of the considerstion received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts and volume rebates. Revenue is
recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transfered to the buyer, recovery of the
considerstion (s probable, the associsted costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no
contimuing managenment mvalwnml wilh the goods, and the amount of revenue can be messured refiably. Specific
policles regarding .1

GPHispat hd.
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= when th SN " | o bad
. P d on a fime basis by principal at the effectiy licable,

1.12 Employes Benefits

defined i benefit plan for its eligible permanent employees.

3.12.1 Defined contribution plan

The company maintains & recognioed provided fund 8 5% of basic pay (Equally contributed by smployes and
employer] for all eligole permanent employees.

3.12.2 Defined benefit plan
The compary maintains an unfunded gratuity scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually for the
employees. Gratulty payable at the end of each year s determined on the basis of following rules and regulations of

the compary.

Less than Five (5} years Nil amaunts. |
mmmmmumvmun}pm Half [0.5) imes of last manth bask: silary x yearis) of service(s) |
Above Ten [10) years but b 1) 1 4 ris) of servicels) |
| Abave Fifteen {15) years O and ha'fl1.5} times of last serviceds) |
Six months eontinued serviee in the yesr of leaving or retirement will be trialed as one year for the purpose of
calculation of gratuity.

12, b
The Company contributed 5% of net peofit to the fund In with the of

Chagter 15 Section 234 (Kha) of Labour Law 2005,

3.13 Earnings per share
Thlwwwm E'"*'Q'D' M{Eﬂﬂln mllilnuwﬂ! BAS 33 "Earnings per share® which has bean shown on

the face of Incee ion of EPS is stated in note 25 of the financial ststements.
3.13.7 Baske sarnings
The Company caloulates earnings for the year of the ardinary s there is no
dividend of extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable 1o
ordinary shareholders.
3132 Basie
This has been nlcul!ltﬂby dividing the basic sarmings by the total average number of crdinary shares outstanding
during th year.
3.73.3 Difuted eomings per share
4 b the year a5 for under review.
L13.4 Re-stoted sarnings per Share
Issue of Bonus Share in ary year reguines re-stating the EPS of the prior year. In such a case, the EFS caboulation for
prior financal are based on the new number of shares.
pAT) Mqﬁm
and Issued by the company to the

r.nﬁ-j'hmh:ldmﬁnlﬂusnfudmalyﬂnrnimeﬂﬂﬂdhmd[ﬁmasdﬂmﬁﬁmﬂmmﬂmnﬂm

entitled o vole al sharehoiders' meetings. n the event of 8 winding up of the compary, crdinary shareholders rank afier all

other creditors are fully entitled
3.75 Events after raporting perod

Events after the reporting pericd that provide additionz| information about the company’s pesition at the balance sheet

nancial ifamy.

to any P

- and
In with the of BAS-1: F of Financial G
inthe and
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Annual Report 2012-2013

2012-2013
Taks

5.00 Capital work-in-progress

Opening balance 471,738,276 301,488,186
Addition during the yea 36,506,463 170,250,090
508,244,739 471738278
I pragerty, pant and equi anz (508,244,739) -
- 471,738,276
6.00 Intanglble asset
Software
At Cost
Opening balance - -
Addition during the year 900,000 -
Closing balance 900,000 -
‘Accumulated amortization
Opening balance - -
Addition during the year 90,000 -
Closing balance 90,000 -
Writtan down value £10,000 =
700 Imvastraants
2012-2013 2011-2012
Number of shares Cost Talka Taka
AB Bank Ltd 100,016 B1.36 8137474 714279
Bank Asla Ltd 247,500 1652 4,089,342 :
Brac Bank Ltd 5,000 3524 176,202 176202
DESCO Ltd 10,278 177.57 1829027 1829027
Eastern Bank Lid 240,000 2675 6,421,042 -
Mercantile Bank Ltd 10,000 2350 238952 238,952
Mational Bank Ltd 8,500 3840 326400 326400
One Bank Ltd 20,150 3604 726,206 726208
Prime Bank Ltd 54585 3315 1813052 1,813,052
Rupall Bank Ltd 11,640 12544 1,460,007 1,460,007
Southeast Bank Ltd 50,000 1529 917,608 i
SOPH Ltd 55,206 19578 11,591,156 11,591,143
United Air Ltd 72450 33.70 2441400 2441400
899,425 40,167,956 27,745,270

701 Market value of investments as on 30 April 2013 stood Th. 29,596,191

702 Investments in equity instruments are carried at cost. The abovementioned investrent is made in order to
mmpiy mth lem.lllumm'.i s 45 (B) of Inmrne Tax (hllmanu! IGBI The comparny is entitled to tax holiday
under th n-‘- dh .....,....w of 10% of its

i ch year before th of th the end of the income year in the
purchase of shares of a wmpﬂnylmedunm mysmcknmhang:

@ GPH ispat Itd.
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2013-2013
Taka

B.00 deposits
Advances 287,253,776 476,176,676
Depasits snz 16,453,027 11,983,045
Prepayments 803 1812630 2166731

305,519,433 490,326,452

B8.07 Adwvances e
Faor Income tax 62,779,078 23,786,385
For VAT current account 4,091,032 2,230,075
ForLC 129498108 338632182
For Other supply 3863517 57,151,271
For Power purchase 42232783 49,356,482
For Raw material supply 9,630,245 826,300
For Software - 3,249,515
For Employees 2387313 94,456

287,253,776 476,176,676

8.02 Deposits =
Bangladesh Power Development Board 9,000,000 7,200,000
Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited 2,450,793 2,490,793
Security to shipping lines 4515234 1,945,252
Lease deposit 347,000 347,000

16,453,027 11,983,045

8.03 Prepayments

Insurance premium 1,812,630 2,166,731

1,812,630 2,166,731
&) All advances, deposits and prepayments are

consldered good and recoverable.
9.00 Imventory
Finished goods. am 1633889215 1,616910,278
Raw materials 902 161963617 405,202,051
Chemicals 903 22,383,030 49,600,288
Spares and other materials .04 102,034,822 80,798,697
1,920,270,684 2,152,511,414
9.01 Finished Goods i
M.5. Red 1536002875  1,389,895.808
M.5.Billet 97,886,340 227014470
1,633,889,.215  1,616,910278
9.02 Raw Materials S 7
Melting Scrap 153058534 358,498,704
Sponge Iron __B505,083 46,703,347
161,963,617 405,202,051
9.03 Chamicals
Ferro Alloy 15438091 39,215,541
Quartz Powder 2393688 5,180,862
Pet Coke 4491251 5,203,985
22,383,030 49,600,388
9.04 Sparas and Other Matarlals
Refractory Bricks 15241435 16,339,958
Spares and Consumables 80,624 548 55,902,731
Rolls 4,446,755 6,833,924
Copper Moulkds Tube 1,722,084 1,722,084

102,034,822 80,798,697

GPHispat hd.
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10,00 Trade recaivablas

a) Trade b le from 301 Parties
(20 234P-mn)-n 2013,
d but good and
CJ Ageing uftride receivables
Upto & months 739,318,153 699,460,619
Qwver 6 months 39,540,633 15422563
778,858,786 714,892,582
11.00 Cash and cash equivalants
Cash In hand nn 884711 920,600
Cash at bank 102 2462123 10,830,667
FOR Acogunt e _ ULABNES 160429338
205,785,767 172,380,635
11.01 Cash in hand I —
Dhaka office petty cash 119376 69,337
Factory petty cash
11.02 Cash at Bank
AB Bank Ltd , Guishan, CD-4019-766672-000 50,000 48,500
AB Bank Ltd, Khatungonj, STD-4102-767211-430 4,795 8,529
AB Bank Ltd, Sitakunda, CD-4109-322643-430 3sn 5,546
Agrani Bank Ltd, Asadgonj, CD-33005432 160 2510
Bank AFzlah Ltd, Agarabad, CD-01700500 17613 22446
Bank Asia, Anderkilla Lid, CD-03033000168 10,732 3528
Basic Bank Ltd, Asadgon|, CD-1610-01 0002360 4,355 %70
Brac Bank Ltd, Agrabad, CD-2234082001 4377 50,080
Dhaka Bank Ltd, Khatungonj, CD-17 1006577 61,085 25,334
Dutch Bangla Bank Lt Khatungonj, C0-155.110,2308 14,256 211,596
Eastern Bank Ltd, Agrabad, CD-001135607777272 14,653 -
Exim BGMMMMCD-H1M1!5 8124 316154
First Istami Rank Ltd, CO-10425 1292 -
HSBC, Agrabad, CD-004-069076-011 50,000 -
IFIC Bank Lid, Khatungonj, CD-2031-266558-001 14,637 4,589
islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd , CD- 2965 12,724 3407
Jamuna Bank Ltd, Khatungon], CD-0015-0210003934 4,154 208,882
Janata Bank Ltd, Khatungonj, CD-3307 5073 18057 A64
Bank Ltd D11 9,799 36,823
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd, Kh i CD-0013: 207516 a6.787
Murtual Trust Bank Lid, Khatungonj, STD-032000236% 5603 7419
Mational Bank Ltd, Anderkilla, CD-33001914 44,852 3.802
MNCC Bank Lnd, Khatungony, CD-210007835 10,508 51,855
One Bank Ltd, o 38 73594 56,296
Premier Bank Ltd, O.R. Nizam Road, CD-1110008168 1,200 =
Prime Bank Lt D-1051 12512 4318

. GPH ispat Itd.



Prime Bank Ltd, O.R. Nizam Road, CD- 13658
Pisall Bank Lcl Khatungen), CO-642-901-80082
Shahjalal lslami Bank Ltd , Khatungonj, CD-11100003158
Sonali Bank Ltd, Khatungonj, CD-33005052

Southeast Bank Lrd, Khatungon), CD-004-11100009240
Standard Bank Ltd, Khatungon, CD-33010061

State Bank of Indla, Agrabad, CD-05220043820001

‘The City Bank Ltd, Khatungonl, CD-1101131487001
Trust Bank Ltd, CDA Avenue,CD-0020-0210000525
UCBL, Gulshan, CO-00541110001932%

UCBL, Khatungon], CD-62366

Uttara Bank Ltd, Khatungonj, CD-214203

5CB and AB Bank

AB Bank Ltd, Khatungenj, STD-4102-777522-021 (EURD)
AB Bank Ltd, Khatungen;, STO-4102-777522-026 (GBP)
AB Bank Ltd, Khatungenj, STO-4102-777522-040 (USD
AB Bank Ltd, Khatunganj, STO-4102-777522-430 (80T)
Standard Chartered Bank, Agrabad, SND-02-5926866-01

11.03 FDR Actount

12.00

Name of the banks Rate %
AB Bank Ltd 1250
Jamuna Bank Ltd 1250
NCC Bank Ltd 13.00
Puball Bank Ltd 9,00
Southeast Bank Lud 1250
Stanclard Chartered Bank 11.00
State Bank of India 1200
Trust Bank Ltd 12-125
Shara capltal

Authorized

250,000,000 (2012 250,000,000} Ovdinary Shares
of Tk 10 (2011 Tk. 10) each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up

Pald-up in cash

57,645,600 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 {2012: Tk 10) each

For consideration other than cash

12,354,400 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each as exchange of land
38,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each as Bonus Shane
108,000,000 Orelinary Shares of Tk 10 sach

Nns

Annual Repart 2012-2013

12,893

2480
6977
3,335
2408
14011
111,696
27,621
2523
7,792
1,251,960

e 15,000

45,000

493,828

2854311

3,514,139

10,830,667

7379627 33744817
2118542 1,899,682
4,065,166 3641556
9,581,106 £

403,195 -
133989853 121,343,333
850,850 -
14,050,590 =
202,436,953 160,629,388

576,456,000 576,456,000

123,544,000 123,544,000

GPH ispat Itd.



12.01 Position of share holding

Sharaholdars

Mr.Mohammed Jahangir Alam

M. Md, Abdur Roul
Mr.Md. Alamgir Kabir

Mr. Md. Almas Shimul
Mr.Md. Ashrafuzzaman
Mr.Md. Salahuddin Roman
Mr.Md. Abdul Ahad

Mr. Md, Azizyl Hague Raju
M. Md. Igbal Hussain
General Shareholders
TOTAL

12.02 Range of share holding

Sharahelding Range
Less than 500
500-5,000
5,001-10,000
10,001-20,000
20,001-30,000
30,001-40,000
40,001-50,000
50,001-100,000
100,001-1,000,000
Abaove 1,000,000

38.89

BEEEERE

156
2222
100.00

2012-2013
Noof
Shareholders | LT E T
Mg 139,200

7056

6,598,100
1,561,100
1,627,100

83000

Annual Regort 2012-2013

156
an
100

=
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13.00 Long term loan®

1301

AB Bank Ltd 185,267,199 143336133

Trust Bank Ltd 175,174,832
418,510,955

*Long tarm loan of previous year has been restated

Details on Long term loan

AB Bank Ltd

Security:

Pari-Passu reg d of land g 28438 decimal (Tk 42,657,000), charge by

‘the way of Wuﬁm ‘with RISC on entire Fixed and Floa‘llnq assets, personal guarantee of all the
sponsor director were kept as security for Loan fadlities from AB Bank Limited, Khatungonj Branch,
Chittagong.

Rate of interest:
At the rate of 15.5%

Trust Bank Ltd

Security:
Pari-Passu 1st charge on entire Fixed and Floating assets, personal guarantes from all the directors,
corporate guarantee from GPH Power Generation Ltd.(sister concern) were kept as security for Loean
facilities from Trust Bank Limited, Khatungonj Branch, Chittagong.

Rate of Interest:
At the rate of 15%

13.02 Aging of long term loan

Due within ane year 38,471,440 136542119
Due after one year 146,795,759 281968836
185,267,199 418,510,955

| GPH ispat Itd.
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14.00 Lease llabilities*

Due within one year 19,713,535 25,183,263
Due after one year 41,642,977 51,902,334

61356512 _ 77,085627

*Lease liabilitles of previous year has been restated

14.01 Puball Bank Ltd

Lease Financing Schema # 0008
Lease Financing Scheme # DO00S/09
L i Scheme #
Lease Financing Scheme # 12
Lease Financing Scheme £ 13
Lease Financing Scheme # 16
Lease Financing Scheme # 17
Lease Financing Scheme # 18
Lease Financing Scheme # 19
Lease Financing Scheme # 20
Lease Financing Scheme # 21
Lease Financing Scheme § 22
Lease Financing Scheme ¥ 23
Lease Financing Schema # 25

The Company has fourteen separate lease agreements with Pubali Bank Ltd all of which are under Capital
bease with following particulars:

0l Principal amount of finance: Tk 100,784,555 - Reapaid till 30.04.2013:Tk 49,249,121
il RepaymentTerm is4 -5 years

§il) Security:

a) Post dated cheques

b Ownership of Lease Assels

T Jahangir and Others Limi per | of Directors
Prime Bank Ltd
Lease # 1030800004 830276 7,931,859
Lease # 1029800004 193,495 354,510
Lease # 1031100008 57499 453429

1,081,270 _ B,739,808

The Comp th h i with Prime Bank Ltd all of which are under Capital
lease with following particulars:

il Principal amount of finance: Tk 13,764,020 - Repaid till 30.04.2013: Th 3,942,942,
i) Repayment Term s 5 years
iy Security :
a3l Post dated cheques
b) Ownership of Lease Assets
)} Corporate guarantee from lahangir and Others Limited and personal guarantee of Directors

™ GPHispat td.



15.00 Short tarm borrowings™

Anrual Report 2012-2013

Loan against Trust Receipt {LTR) 150 151,624,920
Tirme loan 1502 1,799,832,997
Bank overdraft and cash credit 1503 704,188,192
2,655,646,109
Cl ¥ Short e previous year has been re-amanged
1501 Loan against Trust Receipt (LTH)
AB Bank Ltd 10,193, 558
BASIC Bank Ltd .
Islarni Bank Lid 124,830,000
Janata Bank Ltd -
Mercantie Bank Lid -
NCC Bank Ltd -
Puball Bank Ltd
Trust Bank Lid 9284259
United Commercial Bank Ltd 7317,093
151,624,920
1502 Time loan
AB Bank Ltd 404,205,473
Mercantile Bank -
One Bank Lid 284,556,566
Standard Charterad Bank 353,080,550
Trust Bank Ltd 530,837,767
United Commercial Bank Ltd 187,152,641
1,799,832,997
1503 Bank overdraft and cash credit
AB Bank Ltd 20,096,751
Janata Bank Ltd 99,426,772
Puibali Bank Ltd 442066958
Standard Chartered Bank 54,788476
Trust Bank Ltd 33052287
United Commercial Bank Ltd 54756948
704,188,192
15.04 garding on these b rings are detalled below:
AB Bank Ltd

64,133,663

50,382,030
133,312,000

THL27 A5
146,256,507
243,575,186
258,999,151
538,080,585
199,913,220

1,710,679,757

701,546,634
47693259
252,712,500
8,646,700

1,010,699,053
23,265,150
7,639,137
18,481,873

50,730,770
126,587,115

Post dated chegues, Personal Guarantee off all the directors, Pari-Passu Mortgage of land measuring
284.38 decimal industrial landed land (Tk 42,657,000), Paripasu 1st charge on Floating assets for Short
Tarm Loan facilities from AB Bank Ltd, Khatungonj Branch, Chitragong.

Trust Bank Lid

cntadt o

Personal

Short Term Loan facilities from Trust Bank Ltd,COA Branch, Chittagong.

off all the directors, Pari-Passu 151 charge on Floating assets for

@ GPI'II Itd.
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United Commercial Bank Ltd

PPari-Passu 15t charge on Floating assets, Personal Guarantee off all the directars, post dated cheques for
Tk 550,000,000 (Fifty Five Crore Taka) favouring the Bank for Short Term Loan facilities from United
Commercial Bank Ltd, Khatungon] Branch, Chittagong.

Ona Bank Ltd

Pari-Passu 15t charge on Floating assets, Personal Guarantee off all the directors, post dated cheques for
Tk 100,000,000 (Ten Crore Takal Letter of Trust Recelpt, Registered Charge with RISC on entire present
and future fixed and floating assets for Shart Term L ‘One Bank Ltd, j Branch,
Chittagong.

Puball Bank Ltd

Paost dated cheques, Personal Guarantee off all the directors, Trust received and charge documents for
short Term Loan facilities from Puball Bank Ltd, Khatungon| Branch, Chittagong.

llhmihnlmud

heques, Personal i r of Jahangir and Others Ltd has
beenprcmd!d Far shaort term loan facilities form Islami Bank ladesh Lid, KF gonj Branch,
Chirtagong.
Jamata Bank Ltd
Pari-Passu 1st charge on Hnathg "\ir-fmﬂ‘persnnal gmraan,pnstdawd
cheques covering th i, floating b ' chs

has been signed for shart term loan facilities from Janata Bank le,lﬂ\llunpﬂj Corparate Mncl\,
Chittzgong.

Standard Chartered Bank

PPari-Passu 13t charge on Floating assets, Demand Promissory Note, post dated cheques covering loan
amount, Hypothecation of goods to be imported, personal guarantee of all Directors for Short Term Loan
facilities fram Standare Chartered Bank Lt Agrabad Branch, Chittagong.

2012-2013
Taka

Creditors and accruals
For Reveniue Expenses 161 28,096,741
For Other Finance 182 5,670,564
Fot Supplies 22958177
Acvance Agains: Sales 9,262,465
‘Workers' Profit Particlpation Fund 163 17,607,149

-
Ravanue Expansas
Salary Payable B,255,841 7,789,592
Audit Fee Payable 200,000 200,000
Uhility Bill Payable 15,105,500 9,829,252
Provident Fund 1611 1,105,693 524,556
Defined benefit obligations (Gratuity) 16.1.2 2,829,707 1,631,484

Directors’ Remuneration Payable 600,000 600,000
28,096,741 20,574,884

N GPH
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16.1.1 Provident Fund

16.1.2

162

163

17.00

7a

Opening Balance
Ade: Addition during the year

Less: Pald during the year
Closing balance

Opening Balance
Ade: Provision made during the year

Less: Paid during the year
Closing balance

Othar finance

AIT Payable

VAT Deducted at Source
Chitagong Capiral Limited
Unpaid Refund Warrant
Unpaid Dividend

‘Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Opening Balance
Ade: Addition during the year @ 5%

Less: Paid during the year
Closing

Income Tax
Prowision for income tax
Deferred tax liabilities

Provision for Current Tax
Opening Balance
Adt: Provision made during the year

Less: Adjusted during the year
Closing balance

17.1.1 Adjustmant made during the year

Tax paid in cash
Adjusted with Advance income Tax

2012-2013
Taka

LEA
172

1703

171

Annual Report 2012-2013

524556 596,852

8

3255310

(2,730,754)

1,631,484 731,880
1,198,223

2,829,707 1,631,484

636,107 1273219
2,638,066 645,860
1,251,271 671,002

543670 4,511,000
601,450 -
5,670,564 7,505,081
15,895,756 10,561,638
17,851,149 15,895,756
33,746,905 26457334
(18,145756)  (10,561,638)
17,601,145 15,895,756
45,832,090 33,583,432
61472,103 18,708,205
107,304,193 52,291,637
33,583,422 18,735,287
46283045 37,968,548
79,866,477 56,704835
[34,034,387) (23,121,403}

10,248,002 6,937,102
23,786,385 16,184,301
__34008.387 23,121,403

@ GPHI Itd.



17.1.2 Year wise income

Annual Report 2012-2013

17.1.3 Provision for Income tax during the year

172

Profit before tax

Accounting Depmdl-;nn
Amortization
Gratuity

Less:WDA

Less Non operating income

Tax Exemption (50%, 25%)
Taxable income from operation

Tax on Non-operating income
Tax on Operational income:
Tax on Total Taxable income

Deferred tax liability

a) As at 30 April 2013

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assat

Provision for granuity

Net taxable remporary difference
Applicable tax rate
Deferred tax liability

As at 30 April 2012

Accounting | Assessment | Opening  FProvided Adjusted Balance Remarks
Year Year balance  duringthe | during the
Year Year
Prior to 2009-2010 Assessment completed
2010-2011 2011-2012 = 18735287 =| 18,735,287 | Assessment completed
2011-2012 2012-2003 - 37963548| (23,121,403 33,583,432 | Assessment completed
2012-2013 2013-2014 46283045 | (34,034.387)| 45,832,090 | Ratun due by 30th October 2013
102,987,880 {57,155,790)| 45,832,090

,W 25% Tax
Holiday Holiday
01.05.12- 01.08.12-
31.07.12 30.04.13
113,288,965 225882875 335,171,840
29,108,531 67325594 116434125
22,500 67,500 90,000
299,556 BOB,667 1,168,223
29,430,587 88,291,761 117,722,348
(52581,643) (157,744830)  ({210326573)
126590)  (23589.809)  (23616396)
90,111,319 132,839,837 222,951,218
T A5055,660 33,209,574
_ 45,055,659 _ 99,620,928 144,685,582
7313 6,487,197 6,454,510
12,390,306 27,398,229 309,788,535
12,397,619 33,8854206 46,283,045
|n|rph¢nuni Tax base
l Taka| Taka
1656865208 1,328,253,797 327611411
810,000 450,000 360,000
(2,829,707) a (2,829.707)
1653845501 1328703797 325,141,704
1891%
61,472,103

GPH ispat Itd.
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0512 1100.12 | |01.08.12 - BLDATR
18.00 Revenue
Local 1518052797 3831680461
Export L 23548803
Gross Proceseds from Sales 1,598,504,354 3835629264
Value adced tax [VAT) (18.285,978) [48,419,535)
1,580,218,376  3,807,208,729
19,00 Castof sales
‘Opening Finished goods
MS. Rod 1386505808 1, 206,258,957
M. Biller 22701447 389,702,340
1616910278 1,596,061.337
Add: Cost of Production 1B 1.301,284.321 12IEARITE6D
LOTATIASHS 4,832,884,997
Less: Clasing Finished goods
M35, Rod 1,536,002, 875
M. Billet 97885340
37 _1S3AMNS
2 3,198,905,782
15.01 Costof Production
Opening Stock of:
PRaw Material 405,202,051 268238913
Chemical 49,600,388 37770174
Spare and Other 0,796,607 6204355
535,601,136 402,213,376
Add: Purchase
Py Material SEILA0ETT 2301207473
Chemical 32394859 B9,677.678
Spare and Other +TATIALL 42421467 18
963,509,552 1.533,406,824
Loss: Clasing Stock of:
Raw Matesial 202 268238813 161,963,517
Chemical 203 WI70,174 22383,030
Spare and Other materials 9.04 96,204,389 102034822
2,213,376 286,381,460
Raw and Other Materials Consumad 1,096,897, 312 1,649,238,731
Add: Factory overhead 1902 204,387,009 587584929
Cost of Production 1.301,284,321  3,236,823.660
19.02 Factory overhaad
Salsrins, Wages and Allowances 20,070,584 SBATL 146
Overtime Bill 1,933,906 5,144 662
Bonus 2,067,445 602,335
Electricity 8ill 1531220 345,626,132
Gas Bill BI04.660 2162418
Daily Labour Bill 5,842,544 14,427,968
Cartiage [rward 87,700 263,008
Fuel, Ol and Lubricant 5,549,900 12606025

- [l
Takn
5340733258 437,740,605
14400360 B4028,150
5A454,133,618 4,441,768,843
—S05513)  (55.452,148)
1,385,095 508 S16.770,000
2IOAATD  15BATLOTS.
LEESI0ITE 775241076
4538107981 4414472663
6155018259 5,189,713,742
1536002875  1.389,895,808
97886340 237004470

215 1616510278
405202051 FA5.575,505
49,600,388 7875346
80,798,697 42,150425
515,601,136 816,001,310
3184548550 3103467580
122,072,537 230,585,119
TETHATIO  6ASTITE
7O7B588 7.263,228
8,258,780 6842505
460,538,333 284,947 641
30,367,098 2TAZ5138
H0AT0S12 15121,058
350,798 2,475,158
18155925 14,230,626
@) GPHispatitd




Water Expenses
Doeygen and LP Gas Charges
Loading and Unloading Expenses
Staff Unifcern

Factory House Rent:

Factory Canteen

Wehicle Fuel and Malntenance
Land Rent

Medical Expenses

Logistic Vehide Expenses
Intermet Expanses

Insurance

Labaur Compensation and Welfar
Guest House Maintenance

Administrative expances

Disectars’ Remuneration noo
Salary and Allowances

Entertainment

Office Mainteriance

Mobile, Telephone and Intesmet Charges
Office Rent

Newspaper and Periadicals
Postage and Stamps.

Stationery and Printing Charges

Canteen

Vehicle Expenses

Rent, Rate and Tax

Travelling and Comeyance

Audit Fea

Fees and Renewal

Legal and Professional Fee

Festival Bonus

Mise. Expenses

150 Certificate

Blectricity and Other Usifity Expenses
Training Fee

fioard Meeting Exp.

Plenic Exp.

Mhar Party

Wabsite Maintenance Cost

B0 Account Maintenance Expense
Depreciatian 401
Amortization of Software £00
PO letue Expense

Recruitment Expenses

26,157,678
4,145,554
40,288
57,500
5,092,617

1,800,000
7295093
163,463
281472
338,634
153,000
206
HNe
Fhgk )
66,641
475,145

386,698
57,500

82620
148,500

356,329
81340
1,168,900

1455426
22,500

5.257-563
120864
172500

13,021,456
T11,006

1,559,505

2,596,100
ErEAEH

587,584,929

21,568,163

Annual Report 2012-2013

| 25% Tax Holidey
ﬂﬂ.ﬂ lllﬂll 010012 - 30.54.13

IM.?WI!

mdsz
230,000
18,114,083
2776664
2073340
2,400
6578337
BA06H07
240,000
515154
10,200,540

41304
3461467
443866
3500

1190.91!
41536
B0,000

12218358

1971594

899,842
120,000
AATEA3
7549828
240,000
B40243

4535309
53834

3400465

o849
M52

TSI 643,919,642

7,200,000
22,197,184
1112368
42475
1087527
823,000
13,091
148,192
1274325
2432532
1519015

3,005,938
230,000
712,540
638,625

1848413

1,788,102
663,251

75,700

2333204

1528968

51795
3908216

at ltd.




Export Expenses
Dealer and Dstribror
Travelling and Conveyance
Promational Expenses

Exchange Gain

Annusl Repert 2012-2013

105,547,148
138,254
827563

106,914,086

* Finance costs of previous year has been restated

23.00 Nen-operating Incoma
Interest Earmed fram FOR
Bank Interest Eamed
Dividend Income

0% Tacx Holichey | |25% T Haliday | [IE L0 L] 20112012
01.0512-31.47.13 | [01.00.12- 30813 Taks
285,500 95! 1,245,
B 337223

30,206,602 32,260,542
12674.265 21062105
- AT3A09
444,130 454,130
645612 gas
11,904,284 14,993,150
4,366,280 5,621,708

16,934,700
30,936,541
1,605,362
2,165,796
784,150
94825316
390808

219329861 388207016
6,657,021 6,796,275
S.010.759 TEIBALZ

{16,739,065) 9

| 278358351 385172618
15,305,799 19,305,799
4119585 4,119,585

s

332235183
20483 678

24685330

4,959,765
182314857
110,261
23,301,493
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2012-2013
Taka

24.00 Net Assets Value per share* 16.80 18.38

The Compasition of Net Assets Value [NAV) per share is given below

a) Net Assets Value as on 30 April 2013 1814114725 1653989828
b} Number of Ordinary Shares at the close of business 108,000,000 90,000,000
* Net assets value per share of previous year has been restated

25.00 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS 232 is3
he of share (EPS) Is given below :
to ¥ g the year 250124807 257,287,747
b Number of ordinary shares at the year end 108.000,000 80,000,000
€} Weig ber of i h 108,000,000 72,958,904
Restated EPS 2.80
Restated eamings to the ordinary 254,245,051
Weighted average number of andinary g the year 90,958,904

¥ ¥

Diluted EPS
No diluted EPS was reguired to be caloulated for the year since
theere wars no scope for dilution of share during the year under review.

26.00 Oparating cash flow per share 10.43 0.16
Th cash value
per share is given below
a) Operating cash inflow/{outflow] during the year 1,126,845 036 14,680,800
b} Number of ordinary shares at the close of business. 108,000,000 90,000,000
27.00 Auditors’ remuneration
Audit Fee - Statutory 200,000 200,000
200,000 200,000
28.00 Number of employees

Emplayees drawing salary above Tk 3,000 per month
Employees drawing salary Tic 3,000 or below per month

564
564

GPH ispat Itd.
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29.00 Capaclty and production

Production Capacity (in M. Tan) 218,000
Actual Production {in M. Ton) 165315
Capacity Utilization (%) 7583

29.01 Production Capacity (In M. Ton)
M5 Billet 168,000 98,000
M5 Rod 120,000 120,000
288,000 218,000

The Compary has installed a new Billet Plant (84,000 MT per year) which was under trial production
during the prior year. During the reporting year it s assumed that the plant is fully ready for commercial
aperation and hance, the full capacity of the said Billet Plant has been added as Company's production

cBpacity.

29.02 Actual Preduction (in M. Ton)
MS Billet 87,265 B4.807
M5 Rod 84,062 80,508

30.00 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company caried out the following transactions with its sister concerns in the normal course of

business on amms length basls.
SLMo NameoftheParty | Relation  Nature of Transaction || 2012-2013 |
Taka
1 GPH Power Generation Ltd | Common Directorship | Supply of powes at a flzt rate 345,637,191
1 Chittagong Capital Ltd | Common Directorsnip 12,425,772 |
3 Jahangirand Other Ltd | Common Directorship | 5,529,000 |
4 Jahangirand OtherLid | Common Directorship 612,000

“GPH Power Generatlon Ltd supplied 59,290,392 KWH electricity thraughout the year for total ameunt of
Tk. 345,637,191 { Average rate per KWHs4 7568 approximately)”

31.00 Directors’ Remuneration

30 April 2013 30 April 2012
Managing Other
Director Directors Total

Salaries and Allowances 4,200,000 3,000,000 7,200,000 7,200,000
Medical Expenses - = E =
4,200,000 3,000,000 7,200,000 7,200,000

Managing Director and Directors are provided with transport facilities along with their remuneration.
32.00 Events after reporting period

The Board of Directors in their meeting held an 17 August 2013 recommended 15% cash and 10% stock
dividend for the year 2012-2013,

GPH ispat Itd.



33.00 Contlngent llabilitles
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2012-2013
ks

G gent abilities at the bal heet date are
33.01 Bank guaranies
AB Bank Limited 1,108,500
Southeast Bank Lid. 3872700
State Bank of Indla 850,000
5,831,200
33.02 L/CHabilities
United Commercial Bank Limited 19,082,274
Trust Bank Limited 360,223,032
AB Bank Limited 142624716
Standard Chartered Bank Limited 8,062,000
Pubali Bank Limited 186,966,000
797,858,022
There were na claims legal or otherwise, not dedged as debt, as of the end of the

reporting period,
34.00 Finandal risk

management
Inteenational Financial Reparting Standard {IFRS) 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires

disclosure of information relating to: both

and

and ized financial i their

g policles, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk

Inforrnatlon—lhetanpm policies far controlling risks and exposures.

The has overall

for the

and oversight of the company's risk

management framewadc The company’s risk management policies are established to identify and
analyze the risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and contrals, and to monitor risks

and to fimirs. Risk

policies,

and systerns are reviewed regulady 1o

reflect changes in mlrkzt conditions and the company's activities. This note presents information about
the company's exposure to cach of the following risks, the company's objectives, policies and processes
for

g risk, and its

Fallowing risks from its use of financial instruments.

a) Credit risk

of capital. The company has exposure to the

Hotes
3901

b} Liquidity risk
) Market risk

34.01 Credht risk

3402
3403

Credit risk Is the risk of 2 financial loss to the company If a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company’s recelvables
fron b vt

Managemem Pnsauedhwllcrln pl

por

o risk i ©on an ongoing basis.

ding to their risk profile, Le. their legal status, financial

it i file etc. Accounts

products).
The exposure to

statement of financial position.

related to sale of steels (MS Rod and allied

d by the camying amount of each financial asset in the

. GPH ispat Itd.
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a} Exposure to credit risk
The carrying ameunt of | i the i credit expoesure. The maximum
exposure to credit rlﬂ(atd\el\eoonm date wes:
Amaunt Amourt inTaka
30-Apr-13 12
Trade receivable-Local customer 778,858,786 892,582
Advance, deposit and prepayments 305,519,433 490,326,452
Cash and bank balance 205,785,767 172,380,655
1,390,163,986 1,377,599,689
b) Ageing of receivables
Dues upta 6 manths 736,218,153 659,469,619
Dues over 6 menths 39540633 15422963
778,858,786
) Cradit exposure by credit rating As on 30 April 2013
Credit rating Amount %)
Trads recsivable N 778,858,784 60.37%
Advance, deposit and prepaymaents KR 305,516,432 23.68%
Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand NR 84N 007%
Cash at bank 204,501 056 15.88%
AB Bank Ltd AAY 34,050,786 295%
Agrani Bank Ltd AAA 360 0.00%
Bank Alfsish Ltd AA 17613 000
Bank Asia Lid An2 10722 0.00%
Basic Bank Ltd AML 4,355 0.00%
Brac Bank Lid AAY arm7 0.03%
Diaka Bank Ltd AA3 61,085 0.00%
Dunch Bangla Bank Ltd AAY 14,256 0.00%
Eastern Bank Lid AA 14,653 0.00%
Exirn Bark Ltd Al 2124 0.00%
First Secusity Islami Bank Ltd BBEY 12912 0.00%
AAA 50,000 0.00%
IFIC Bank Ltel AA2 14637 0.00%
Iskarmi Benk Bangladesh Lid AAs 12724 0.00%
Jomuna Bank Led AAY 2,122,736 o16%
Janata Bank Ltd AN 1205, 0.00%
Mercantile Bank Lid AA- 9 0.00%
Mutual Trst Bank Lid AA- 1319 0.02%
Naticnad Bank Lid AMl 44,852 0.00%
NCC Bank Lid AnY A075.674 032%
Oine Bank Ltd AMI 7394 0.00%
Premier Bank Ltd A 1200 0.00%
Prirme Bank Ltd AMs 13427 0.00%
Fubsali Bank Lid AA3 1 1.09%
Standard Chartered Bank Lt AAR 10,178416 0.79%
Shahjalal kslami Bank Ld AR 12,893 000
Sanali Bank Ltd A1 1480 0.00%
Southeast Bank Lid AA- 410178 000%
Standard Ban Ltd AAA 3335 0.00%
State Bank of India AAT B53258 007%
Thee City Bank Ltd A3 14,011 0.00%
Trust Bank Lid AR 134,101 548 10.39%
uceL An- 30,144 0.00%
Uttarz Bank Ld AA3 e 0.00%
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34.03 Market Risk

Market risk Is the risk that any change In market prices, such as forelgn m:hme rates and Interest rates

will affect the company's income or the value of of financi.

a) Currency risk
The company is exposed _,,nnuncznim d purck such lting scrap,
chemical and isition of equip yjority of the company's foreig ¥ i

denominated in USD.

{l) Exposure to currency risk
The company does not have any foreign currency asset or liability at the year end for which an
exchange gain/loss may arise at the time of settlement. Hence, it does not have a significant exposure

16 Currency risk,

The following signifi hang: are applied at the year end:

Exchange rate of US Dollar 795 B1.88

(if) Feraign axch P lysis for foreig cy axpendit

There being no cument risk exposure, not been

b) Interest rate risk
Imrast rate risk is the risk that arises due rm:hangﬁ mmn rates on bormowings. Short term bank

dings are, howsver, not. in imterest rates. The company has

nntentsndlnlnalwlypeu!derwhelnmummlInmderlnhed.qelmesnmllskuauhe
reporting date.

(i) Profile

As Bt 30 April, the interest rate risk profile of the company's Interest bearing financial instruments was:
Carrying amount
30-Apr-13
Fixad rate instrument
Financial asset

202,438,933

Financial liability 2,902,269 820
Variable rate instrument

Financial asset Nil

Financial liabiity Nil

{il Cash i i g M

There being no variabd i analysis has not presented.

34.04 Accounting dassificatlon and falr value

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities together with shown in of
finencial position are as follows:

& GPHispatitd.
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Assets carrled at fair value through profit and loss il Nil
Held to maturity assets

FOR with banks 202,438,933 202,438,933
LLoans on Recelvables

Trade Receivables 778,858,786 778,858,786
Security deposit 16,453,027 16,453,027
Cash and bank balances 205,785,767 205,785,767
Avallable for sale financlal assets il Nil
Liabilities carried at fair value through profit and loss Nil Nil
Liabilities carried at amortized cost

Accounts and other payabiles Nil Mil
Short term bank bomowing 2,655,646,109 A
Current portion of long term borrewing 3471440 "NFA

* As per the requirements of BFRS 7 (ref: Para 28), determination of falr value ks not required for
instruments for which falr value Is not likely to be significantly different from the camying amounts.

35.00 GENERAL

35.1 Wherever i 1 necess: i s fi Evh ik - i
‘to this year's presentation.

35.2 Bracket figure denates negative,

GPH ispat Itd.
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ISO Certificate
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Certificate of Registration

This cedificate has boen awarded to

GPH Ispat Limited

Masjiddah, Kumira, Sitakunda, Chittagong-4000, Bangladesh

ien of the

8 Cuaity M System which complios with

IS0 9001:2008

The saope of achivities coverad by this certificate (s defined below

and ing of

Steal

"

n, GPH ispat ltd.
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(3) The Fi ial Express Wednesday, N 1

LT )

QGPHWM

Ghairman of GPH lipat Lid Mohammed Jahangir Alam presiding over the Bth
annual genaral meeting of the company in Chittagong. 'hmday

g informed the meeting that total revenoe of
GPH Ispat holds AGM, oy s A 31
” 2012 = againa million m 2010~
aPPIU‘ €5 ZUPC SfUCk, mlhwsilm?m vy staiacy. ot The
A ae-agains Th
10[3(‘ cash dmdends 182,91 million in 2010-2011 -on:f:-n per

cent grovath over Hhe last year,
fah anpaal general mesting (AGM)  Being o leading soe] manuficluring cotd-
nFGFIi mmwmaumﬁm i Bamgladesh GPH has e rmaniafac -
of Engivesrs in Chittagong Tossday, The mm&mmwmm FOOW
meerig wos attended by & large mumber of  TMT bar. GPH assures af ¢ I every
sharehoiders, The AGM umsnimously step of production prisess trowgh “Speci

20 per vent siock and 10 percaw  Lab® 2
the fimancinl year 201

. GPH Ispat Itd.
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Events Album

AGM-2012

GPH Golf Tournament

= GPH Ispat Itd.
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Events Album

Technical Conference GPH Utshab

@ GPHispat Itd.
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Raglstered Office: Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgon), Chittagong.

PROXY FORM
B s o G S i o b B i N o S i
of
being a member of GPH Ispat Ltd. do hereby appeint
of.

s my/ our proxy 1o attend and vote for me / us on my / our behalf at the 7th Annual General Mesting of the
Cm“wnytubeI!IdmﬂnndarﬂwﬂlNw!mbelNISaﬂm:matheGPHlsthuF‘acwrpwnlm
jicdah, Kumira, Sitakunda, Chittagong and at any adj hereaf

As witness my hand this . Affix Revenue
Smamp of
TR0
(Signature of the Proxy) (Signature of Shareholder)

Shareholders BO 1D No:
Jo N

Note: The prosy form duly filled up should reach to the Registered Office of the company not less than 48 hours
before the time fixed for the meeting.

P, —
GPH Ispat Lid.

& GPHispatitd,

Raglstarad Office: Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgon], Chittagang.

SHAREHOLDERS' ATTENDENCE SLIP

1/We hereby record my/our presence at the 7th Annual General Meﬂmgol'we Company on 4th November, 2013 at
the GPH Ispat Ltd. Factary Kumira,

Narne of the Sharehalder/Proxy: .
Shareholders BO 1D No:

Signature of Sharehaider (5]
NL8: Please presant this slip at the reception desk on the AGM date.






Where GPH Rebar used

1
Maa O Shisu Hospital, Chittagong

- Jril] |
Orion Pharma Ltd. Narayangonj
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Crown Chamber,

325 Asadgon), Chittagong 4000, Bangladesh
Phone : +B8031-631460 (PABX), 2854997
Fax : +88031-610995

E-mail : info@gphispat.combd

Hamid Tower(3rd Floor),24 Gulshan C/A
Circle 2,Dhaka 1212.

Phone : +88-02-5840177

Fax : +88-02-9880366

Emall : salesdhk@gphispat.com.bd
www.gphispat.com.bd




